Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District

Board of Directors Regular Meeting
Wednesday, September 20, 2006

Confference Rpom, Hospice of the
Owens Valley



DRAFT AGENDA

NORTHERN INYO COUNTY LOCAL HOSPITAL DISTRICT
BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

September 20, 2006 at 5:30 P.M.
In the Conference Room of the Hospice of the Owens Valley

. Call to Order (at 5:30 P.M.)

. Opportunity‘ for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda

. Approval of minutes of the July 19, 2006 regular meeting

. Financial and Statistical Reports for the months of June 2006 and July 2006 — J. Halfen

. Administrator’s Report — John Halfen

A. Building Update E. CMSP Contract

B. Bid Process, Turner Construction F. Leased Parking Proposal
C. Regional Service Planning meeting report ~ G. Other
D. Ground Breaking

. Chief of Staff Report — Taema Weiss, M.D.
A. Action Items:
= Appointment of Chief of Medicine / Intensive Care
= Appointment of Chief of Pediatrics
= Reinstatement of Staff membership and privileges for Michael Dillon, M.D., following a
leave of absence
= Appointment of Vasuki Sittampalam, M.D. to the provisional Active Medical Staff with
requested privileges

B. Other

. Old Business

A. Critical Access status
B. Other

. New Business

A. Employee Satisfaction Survey

B. GE Centricity software purchase, RHC Electronic Health Record (action item)



Page, 2, Agenda, NICLHD Board of Directors Meeting, September 20, 2006

C. Policy and Procedure Manual Approvals (action item):
Mammography

MRI Safety (2)

Radiation Safety

Nuclear Medicine

Radiology (2)

YA W

D. Alltel Lease Proposal (action item)
E. Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006
F Other

9. Reports from Board Members on Items of Interest

10. Opportunity for members of the public to comment on any items on this Agenda, and/or on any

items of interest.

11. Adjournment to closed session to:
A. Hear reports on the hospital quality assurance activities, and hear a report from the Medical
Staff Executive Committee (Section 32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and
Government Code Section 54962).
B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Noam E. Scott against Northern Inyo

County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code Section
54956.9(a)).
C Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Jeffrey L. Montgomery against

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other Defendants (Government Code
Section 54956.9(a)).

D. To hear complaints brought against an employee (Government Code Section #54957).
12. Return to open session, and report of any action taken in closed session
13. Opportunity for Members of the Public to Address the Board of Directors on Items of Interest.

14. Adjournment

9/13/2006, 11:48 AM



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors July 19, 2006

Regular Meeting Page 1 of 5
CALL TO ORDER The meeting was called to order at 5:35 p.m. by Peter Watercott,
President.
PRESENT Peter Watercott, President
D. Scott Clark, M.D., Vice President
Pat Calloway, Secretary
John Ungersma, M.D., Treasurer
ALSO PRESENT John Halfen, Administrator
Taema Weiss, M.D., Chief of Staff
Douglas Buchanan, Esq., Hospital District Legal Counsel
Sandy Blumberg, Administrative Secretary
ABSENT Michael Phillips, M.D.
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the public wished to address the
AGENDA Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting. No comments
were heard.
MINUTES The minutes of the June 21, 2006 regular meeting were approved.
FINANCIAL AND John Halfen, Chief Financial Officer, reviewed with the Board the
STATISTIAL REPORTS financial and statistical reports for the month of May, 2006. Mr. Halfen
noted the statement of operations shows a bottom line excess of revenues
over expenses of $341,430. Mr. Halfen called attention to the following:
In- patient revenue was 38% over budget
The revenue overage was partially offset by contractual adjustments
being higher than expected
Total Expenses were under budget
Employee benefits were under budget
Total Assets continue to grow steadily
Year-to-date net revenue is $4,685,576
A motion was made by Pat Calloway, seconded by D. Scott Clark, M.D.,
and passed to approve the financial reports for the month of May, 2006.
ADMINISTRATOR’S
REPORT
BUILDING UPDATE Mr. Halfen reported the design for the new Radiology unit has been

finalized and only minor design issues remain unresolved on the plans for
the rebuild project. Parking allowances for the new Hospital facility are
currently being reviewed, with the current plan allowing for 40 percent
more parking than what currently exists.




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors July 19, 2006

Regular Meeting

Page 2 of 5

REGIONAL SERVICE
PLANNING REPORT

CHIEF OF STAFF
REPORT

OLD BUSINESS

RECONSIDERATIN OF
DEFIBRILLATOR AND
EMERGENCY CART
PURCHASE

Mr. Halfen reported representatives from Northern Inyo Hospital (NIH),
Mammoth Hospital, and the Bishop Care Center recently met with
personnel from Cerro Coso Community College to discuss the possibility
of reinstating an LVN training program in this area, and starting-up an
LVN to RN program as well. The meeting was productive and it is likely
that by combining the census of both hospitals it might be possible to
instate LVN and RN programs as early as September of 2007. It is hoped
these programs will help encourage healthcare as a profession in general,
and that the programs may eventually help increase the number of
available RNs and LVNs in our local community.

Chief of Staff Taema Weiss, M.D., reported that the results of the 2006-
2007 Medical Staff Election are as follows:

Chief of Staff; Taema Weiss, M.D.

Vice Chief of Staff; Richard Nicholson, M.D.

Immediate Past Chief of Staff; Catherine Leja, M.D.

Chief of Surgery; Stephen Kobayashi, M.D.

Chief of Pediatrics; Charlotte Helvie, M.D.

Chief of Medicine/Intensive Care Services; unassigned at this time

Member-At-Large; Alice Casey, M.D.

It was moved by Ms. Calloway, seconded by Doctor Clark and passed to
approve the 2006-2007 Medical Staff Officers and Chiefs as presented.

Doctor Weiss also reported the following:
Non-resident orthopaedic surgeon Eliot Carlisle, M.D. has withdrawn
his application for Consulting Staff membership
The application of William Wayne Hooper, M.D. is still incomplete,
therefore his application is considered to have been withdrawn at this
time
Michael Dillon, M.D. has applied for reinstatement to Active Medical
Staff following a three-month leave of absence
Family Health Centre Internist Vasuki Sittampalam, M.D. has applied
for Active Medical Staff membership and privileges.

Doctor Weiss additionally reported that temporary privileges have been
granted to Doctors Dillon and Sittampalam, following review by
applicable Service Chiefs, until such time as the Credentials and
Executive Committees are able to meet and make their recommendation
to the District Board.

Director of Nursing Susan Batchelder, R.N. asked that the District Board
reconsider the purchase of biphasic defibrillators and new emergency
carts as presented at the last regular meeting of the Board. Ms.
Batchelder feels both purchases should be made in order to maintain the




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors July 19, 2006

Regular Meeting

Page 3 of 5

NEW BUSINESS

AUTOLOGUS BLOOD
PROGRAM

CHANGE TO SHIFT
DIFFERENTIAL
SECTION OF PAYROLL
POLICIES AND
GUIDELINES

PLATELET
INCUBATOR/AGITATOR
PURCHASE

integrity of emergency services available at NIH. She noted that the
Hospital’s existing defibrillators are old and need to be replaced. The
defibrillators currently in use at NTH average 10 years of age, with the life
expectancy of the equipment normally being only 7 years. Though new
equipment would be costly, Ms. Batchelder feels the purchase should be
made in the best interest of Hospital patients. Additionally, per the NTH
BioMed Department, the aging equipment currently in use is becoming
increasingly difficult to repair and to find replacement parts for.

Following discussion, it was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms.
Calloway, and passed to approve the purchase of new defibrillators and
new emergency carts as presented.

Mr. Halfen reviewed a proposed agreement with Daniel Eventov, M.D. to
purchase inventory from his former urology practice in Bishop, and to
terminate his tenancy at 157 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California. F ollowing
discussion, it was moved by John Ungersma, M.D., seconded by Doctor
Clark, and passed to approve the agreement with Doctor Eventov as
presented.

Laboratory Director Cathy Creekmur informed the Board that the
autologus blood draw program at NIH will be discontinued in the near
future. The Hospital is experiencing difficulty maintaining qualified
personnel to administrate the program, and new technology makes the
program no longer necessary.

Carrie Petersen, Controller asked that a section of the Payroll Policies and
Guidelines be changed to correctly state the current shift differential pay
allowance at NIH. The corrected section of the Policy Guidelines will
read as follows in regard to shift differential pay: “The shift differential
is excluded from pay for vacations, holidays, sick leave, and paid
absence. In designated non-patient care departments of the hospital,
employees may sign a “No-Shif Differential Agreement” when an
employer requests a flexible schedule option. This agreement excludes
hours worked at any time of the day from shift differential.” Tt was
moved by Ms. Calloway, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed to
restate the section of the Payroll Policies and Guidelines as presented.

Laboratory Director Cathy Creekmur presented information regarding the
proposed purchase of blood platelet incubator/agitator equipment for
Laboratory Department. The equipment would lengthen the life of stored
platelets and decrease the need to destroy platelets that are not used
within a short period of time. The cost of the platelet incubator/agitator is
relatively low and the machine requires very little space for storage. It
was moved by Ms. Calloway, seconded by Doctor Ungersma, and passed
to approve the purchase of the platelet incubator/agitator as presented.




Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors July 19, 2006

Regular Meeting

Page 4 of 5

COMPUTER LICENSING
AGREEMENT, BACKUP
DISASTER RECOVERY
UPGRADE, AND
VIRTUAL SERVERS
PURCHASES

SUBORDINATION, NON-
DISTURBANCE, AND
ATTORNMENT
AGREEMENT, GOLDEN
STATE CYCLE LEASE

NIH PERFORMANCE
IMPROVEMENT PLAN

BOARD MEMBER
REPORTS

Information Technology Director Adam Taylor presented three proposals
to purchase computer software for the Hospital. The first purchase would
update the Hospital’s computer licensing agreement and bring NIH into
compliance with Microsoft standards regarding the number of software
licenses owned and operated by the Hospital. The second proposal allows
for upgrading the Hospital’s computer backup and disaster and recovery
systems to an adequate level to meet current needs. The third proposal
allows for the purchase of virtual servers to improve communication
between existing computer programs and keep Hospital computer
operations up and running at an improved level. Mr. Taylor feels each
purchase is necessary in order to prepare NIH’s computer systems for
future technology.

It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by Ms. Calloway and passed to
approve the three purchases of computer software as presented.

Mr. Halfen referred to a Subordination, Non-Disturbance, and
Attornment Agreement that RJG Investments, leasor of NIH’s
warehouse/storage space has asked the Board to approve. The building
the Hospital’s storage space is located in is being refinanced, and NIH as
lessee of the space is being asked to sign the agreement for the new
financing company. The document has been reviewed by District Legal
Counsel Doug Buchanan and meets with his approval. It was moved by
Doctor Ungersma, seconded by Doctor Clark, and passed to approve
signing the agreement for RJG Investments (dba Golden State Cycle) as
requested.

Mr. Halfen reported that the NIH Performance Improvement Plan will be
presented at the next regular meeting of the District Board.

Mr. Watercott asked if any members of the Board of Directors wished to
report on any items of interest.

Doctor Ungersma reported he was unable to attend the mandatory ethics
training offered by Inyo County last month, so he will take a similar
course on August 10™ that will be held in Mountain View, California.

Michael Phillips, M.D. complimented Mr. Halfen on his response to the
negative letter to the editor recently published in the Inyo Register.
Doctor Phillips also suggested it may be a good idea to issue a press
release on the subject of the 8 percent increase to Hospital rates, in order
to inform the public that the increase is being made to offset MediCal and
Medicare payment shortages, rather than to increase the profit made by
the Hospital.



Northern Inyo Hospital Board of Directors July 19, 2006

Regular Meeting

Page 5 of 5

OPPORTUNITY FOR
PUBLIC COMMENT

CLOSED SESSION

OPEN SESSION

OTHER

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

In keeping with the Brown Act, Mr. Watercott asked if any members of
the public wished to address the Board of Directors on items of interest.
No comments were heard.

At 6:50 p.m., Mr. Watercott announced the meeting was being adjourned
to closed session to allow the Board of Directors to:

A. Hear reports on the Hospital quality assurance activities, and hear
a report from the Medical Staff Executive Committee (Section
32155 of the Health and Safety Code, and Government Code
Section 54962).

B. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Noam E. Scott
against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and other
Defendants (Government Code Section 54956.9(a)).

C. Confer with legal counsel regarding claim filed by Jeffrey L.
Montgomery against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital
District and other Defendants (Government Code Section
54956.9(a)). '

At 6:54 p.m., the meeting was returned to open session. Mr. Watercott
announced the Board voted to reject the claim filed by Jeffrey L.
Montgomery against Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District and
other Defendants.

Mr. Halfen requested the Board approve proposed Resolution 06-02 to
combine the Hospital District Board election with the General Election
held on November 7, 2006. It was moved by Doctor Clark, seconded by
Doctor Ungersma, and passed to approve Resolution 06-02 to combine
the elections on November 7.

Mr. Watercott again asked if any members of the public wished to
address the Board on any items listed on the agenda for this meeting No

comments were heard.

The meeting was adjourned at 6:55 p.m.

Peter Watercott, President

Attest:

Patricia Ann Calloway, Secretary




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Jun-06 PERIOD ENDING

In the month, NIH was

13% over budget in IP days and over in OP Revenue resulting in
$ 598,497 ( 11.7% ) over in gross patient revenue from budget and
$ 298,937 ( 9.6% ) under in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ (553,751) ( -17.9% ) under budget. Wages and Salaries were

$ (46,716) ( -4.0% ) under budget and Employee Benefits were
$ (66,538) ( -8.7% ) under budget

$ 184,973 of other income resulted in a net gain of

$ 1,083,275 $ 963,503 over budget.

The expense overage was primarily
$ 92,579 96.8 Bad Debt Expense

Other Information:
43.39% Contractual Percentages for month

43.18% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 5,768,851 Year-to-date Net Revenue

Year end Adjustments that are included in the June Income statement include:

$ 12,101 Partnership Investment Income

$ 282,479 Public Hospital OP Supplemental Reimbursement from DHS
$575,213 Year End Inventory Adjustment reducing Supplies Expense

and increasing the Inventory Assets; mainly a result of the

increase in Chemotherapy and Orthopedic Surgery.

$ 869,793 Total of year-end adjustments affect to income.




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet

June 30, 2006
Preliminary
Assets
Current Month  Prior Month FYF 2005
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3,148,845 3,262,267 1,209,407
Short-term investments 6,637,435 6,847,941 5,938,984
Assets limited as to use 603,039 364,367 206,901
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 15,515,948 15,459,733 -
Other Investments (Partnership) 369,561 357,460 357,460
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts 526,131 6,374,400 5,886,492 5,175,247
Other receivables 212,005 176,837 205,118
Inventories 1,922,367 1,351,624 1,323,562
Prepaid expenses 470,018 472,720 511,295
Total current assets 35,253,617 34,179,440 14,927,975
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions 652,606 646,182 635,130
Specific purpose assets 474,914 474,627 34,307
1,127,520 1,120,808 669,437
Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee 1,632,595 1,779,338 2,620,400
Less amounts required to meet current obligations 603,039 364,367 206,901
Net Assets limited as to use: 2,157,076 2,535,779 3,082,936
Long-term investments 8,307,321 8,105,818 6,861,196
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 10,895,169 10,764,333 9,511,509
Unamortized bond costs 344269 344,755 169,784
Total assets 56,957,453 55,930,126 34,553,401




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Net assets:
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
June 30, 2006
Preliminary
Current Month  Current Month FYE 2005

235,000 12,500 278,464

683,397 556,164 417,303

2,954,330 3,170,091 2,544,519

168,166 265,325 43,393

97,853 136,470 99,485

2,864,110 2,702,466 2,795,532

7,002,857 6,843,015 6,178,697

22,646,755 22,869,255 7,787,987

26,832,928 25,743,229 20,552,410

474,914 474,627 34,307

27,307,841 26,217,855 20,586,717

56,957,453 55,930,126 34,553,401




Unrestricted revenues, gains and

other support:
[n-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue
Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Total other income, net

Non-Operating Expense
Medical Office Expense
Urology Office
Total Non-Operating Expense

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statement of Operations

As of June 30, 2006

Preliminary
MTD MTD YTD YTD
Variance Variance
MTD Actual  MTD Budget Variance § % YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance $ %
520,004 450,156 69,848 15.5 6,268,855 5,401,872 866,983 16.1
2,092,214 1,671,466 420,748 252 23,844,922 20,057,592 3,787,330 18.9
2,612,218 2,121,622 490,596 23.1% 30,113,777 25,459,464 4,654,313 18.3%
3,111,304 3,003,403 107,901 3.6 37,358,150 36,040,836 1,317,314 3.7
5,723,522 5,125,025 598,497 11.70 67,471,927 61,500,300 5,971,627 9.7
88,387 123,556 35,169 28.5 1,414,573 1,482,672 68,099 4.6
2,206,854 1,872,125 (334,729) (17.9) 26,223,363 22,465,500  (3,757,863) (16.7)
2,295,241 1,995,681 (299,560) (15.0) 27,637,936 23,948,172 (3,689,764) (15.4)
3,428,281 3,129,344 298,937 10% 39,833,991 37,552,128 2,281,863 6%
27,564 17,513 10,051 57.4 259,549 210,156 49,393 23.5
3,455,845 3,146,857 308,988 57.5 40,093,540 37,762,284 2,331,256 23.6
1,111,829 1,158,545 46,716 40 13,309,434 13,902,501 593,067 43
698,902 765,440 66,538 8.7 8,241,125 9,185,275 944,150 10.3
202,602 236,645 34,043 144 2,803,369 2,839,740 36,371 1.3
(97,285) 346,994 444,279 128.0 4,431,084 4,163,921 (267,163) (6.4)
112,970 159,680 46,710 293 1,464,378 1,916,160 451,782 23.6
138,163 146,781 8,618 5.9 1,577,197 1,761,372 184,175 10.5
28,336 34,337 6,001 17.5 405,912 412,044 6,132 1.5
188,187 95,608 (92,579) (96.8) 1,498,910 1,147,296 (351,614) (30.7)
158,723 152,149 (6,574) (4.3) 1,678,259 1,825,789 147,530 8.1
2,542,428 3,096,179 553,751 17.9 35,409,667 37,154,098 1,744,431 4.7
913,416 50,678 862,738 39.6 4,683,873 608,186 4,075,687 18.9
94,955 36,985 57,970 156.7 501,790 443,820 57,970 13.1
57,860 34,422 23,438 68.1 754,054 413,064 340,990 82.6
10,056 25,640 (15,584) (60.8) 169,605 307,636 (138,032) (44.9)
10,000 4,911 5,089 103.6 16,299 58,932 (42,633) (72.3)
12,101 - 12,101 N/A 12,101 - 12,101 N/A
184,973 101,958 83,015 81 1,453,849 1,223,452 230,397 18.8
7,067 32,864 25,797 78.5 278,554 394,368 115,814 294
8,047 - (8,047) N/A 90,317 - (90,317) N/A
15,114 32,864 17,750 54.0 368,871 394,368 25,497 6.5
1,083,275 119,772 963,503 804.5 5,768,851 1,437,270 4,331,581 3014




10°1 L¥'T LO'€8T #$°68C 001 80°1 LT'S8T $€98C
10°1 96'C 08'8¥C LL1ST 660 Lon 99'0$¢ 66'8YC
10°1 TS9€I°S 00°16L°88S TS'LT6€6S 001 6581 00'990°61 6y 15T 6¥
1071 0T°291°9 00°TISLIS 0T'€LIETS 660 (T1°L80) 00vIIEh 88°978°TY
60 L6 17°6€ ¥T9¢ ¥6°0 (6¥°0) 12°6€ TL9€
S9°¢ 129 ¥eT §6'8 608 6591 ¥€C €681
Yo vi 009 0 9 $S9¢ ¥9°51 0 8091
Lo (8L1) LT9 6Vt 690 (L6'1) LT9 sy
88°0 rs0) 187 L8'E 880 (ss°0) vy 98°¢
¥0°1 120 S0’ 9T's €0°1 910 SO 1T
9L°0 @oD) LTV €T'¢ 9L°0 (to'n) LTy 9T'¢
$8°0 #r9°¢) ¥S'LE 06'1¢ ¥8°0 (v6°) ¥S'LE 09'1¢
90°1 LT 180t 8T'EY LO1 99T 18°0F LY'sy
611 CUSEEYTI'L  0080LTISLE  TUI'OPOLE6VY  LE] 66'SE6°0LTT  00°6S0°ISI‘E 66166 1TE Y
48 00'1€1 00'890°1 00'661°1 201 00 00°68 00°'16
€1l 00" 141 00°9S0°1 00°L61°1 o1l 006 0088 00°L6
10°1 200 80°€ 01°¢ €0'1 60°0 80°¢ 91°¢
148! STl 168 9101 €11 0Tl £0°6 €201
48! 6'€ ¥8'LT 9IL1g €11 SL'E €8¢ 86°1¢€
V/IN V/N 0008911 0008911 V/IN V/N  00°096 00096
48! 00'8St 00°TST'E 00°01L°€ €'l 00'9¢ 00'1LT 00°L0¢
V/N V/N  00C€ 00°C€ V/IN V/N 00T 00°C¢
ow&wﬁoo.num uuﬂﬁm.—&\r uow—u:m— dlLA femdv dlLA owﬂaﬂeu._em ouﬂu_.:w.\/ uuw—=—m YIUOJAI _5504 YIUojA
Jed X h&u? AdUeLIBA JuUo A
Areurmipag

9007 ‘0€ aunf fo sy
sayspe)S--suoneradQ Jo yudwde)s

TVLIdSOH OANI NITHLAION

(pred) syuajeamnbs awn [inyg

(pajiom) syuasjeanbs own [ynyg

sinoy pred

SINOY payIo M

(s1youaq pue sauejes) ajel A[Inoy a3eiony
:sonsne)s fjoaled

SOSUAdX3 J9A0 SINUIASI JO (KOUSIDIJOP) SSIOXH
(sso]) swooui Sunerdadp
swowiedap sAnensiuIwpy
1udwedap SOOIAISS [BOSI,]
sjuawedap 951AI3S [RISUAN)
sasuadxa Kouednoo(
S1Jaudq 9a40jdwa pue soLie[eS
$199p
Peq pue anudAdI 901AI3S Jualjed WOIJ SUOHINPI(]
1INUIAAL IIAIAS Judnyed $s04S 03 JudIII

'sydop anuaaai-yjouid ssoin)
SUOISSIWPY
sadreyosi(q
Ae1s Jo Y3us| a8eIoAy
SNSudd A[1ep 98eIoAy
Kouednodo Jo a3eiuaniog
An1oedes paq 1ad sAep wnwixepy
SAep juaneq
spag

:sonspe)s uperado



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of June 30, 2006

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions

used for payment of long-term debt

Contributions and interest income

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
District tax allocation
Net assets released from restrictions
Restricted contributions
Interest income
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

1,083,274.85

5,768,851.14

- (6,298.84)

- 500,489.92
6,424.19 17,475.64
1,089,699.04 6,280,517.86
- 935,480.33

- (500,489.92)
; 5,000.00
287.30 616.24
287.30 440,606.65
1,089,986.34 6,721,124.51

26,217,855.13

20,586,716.96

27,307,841.47

27,307,841.47




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Cash Flows
As of June 30, 2006

Month-to-date

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues

over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities;
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt

Issuance of revenue bonds

Unamortized bond costs

Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Year-to-date

1,089,986.34

138,163.49
188,187.11
(647.33)

(711,262.34)
(568,041.32)

6,721,124.51

1,577,196.76
1,498,909.90
291,944 36

(2,704,949.44)
(557,527.70)

(56,215.38)  (15,515,948.38)
(224,302.11) 799,046.38
161,643.44 68,577.57
17,511.90 (7,821,626.04)

(268,999 82)
(3,097.66)
647.33

(3,089,514.29)
(2,156,676.12)
(163,287.36)

(271,450.15)

(5,409,477.77)

14,815,304.28

146,742.69 987,804.62
485.24 (174,484.96)
(6,711.49) (458,082.29)
140,516.44 15,170,541.65

(113,421.81)

3,262,267.05

1,939,437.84

1,209,407 .40

3,148,845.24

3,148,845.24




"Puod $00Z 3y} pue puog [euibLio 3y) yjoq 10} AJUNOD Y WO JUNOWE BDIAIIS JG3Q BY} SUIBJUOD MOU PuN JSII23U| PUE puog ay ) (2)
"Ali3penb juswasinquijas sysanbai Ajuo pue saojoAu| sajejnwnaoe JoLsIp ay) ‘Ianamoy oafosd Buipling ayj uo puads 0} a|qe|ieAk aosuejeq
3y} syuasaidal yunouse Joafoid ayL ‘spuog 8661 SIS aY} 0} J0adsal YNM JusWAIINbaY JUNO2JY SAIBSIY puUOY By} JAN0D 0} 000°5.G$ Inogqe pue

Jeyaq s,1ol3s1g 3y3 uo syuswifed ayew o) 99)snj ayj Aq pjayY sjunowe syuasaidal Spuny puog anuaAay joafoid pue |ejo 3y} usamjaq aouatayip ay] (1) H Y]
108°G2L'SL  0Z1°855°L 819'22Z'T  901°619 9v's 687 €20'6L  99c'sov | oo9'66P'VL  PEELLO'L  65H'E0S SE9'96Y'c  1G5L'9ZL'e epeieeZ Jaquiadag
veL'8ZL'SL  8L1°8S5°L §90's¥s‘c 629819 X4 88.°C £90°'6L vzs'‘e 002°0S¥'VL  152°800°L €bE‘€ET 699'66L'c  L18'vZS‘C Sc€L‘80S JaquianopN
eL1'¢80°SL  ¥EL'l2LL 688269°C  95Z°819 X:77 88L°C £90°6t pzs'e §0€°26SvL  80Z'S00°L SE1°80§ 228'G68'T  ¥.15'€£§‘T £8€'0.8 129010
982'6€0'sL  geLlzLL 91809 906°9L9 Lo¥ 882 £90'61 14 £29°252cL £62°700°L €£8¢‘0.8 ¥92°'882'c 5198297 Z£0'0£S‘l Iequiaydes

LeLLeLL 885°€95‘  099‘9L9 oo 98.7 £86'8lL LWwl'T 095°‘LI¥'SL Z20'08S°L §60°TLO'E  189°098‘c OVVL89 ysnbny

SSL'TL8L 8cL'¥99‘C  18€‘919 (1114 98.°7 £86'8) (R4 8l5°'12Z'clL ov¥'189 058°9¥9°'C  €8Z°LO¥'T 100°2Z6 Ainp

Jea) Joud

L0S‘66¥'SL 00Z‘298 $65'2¢9'L  602°229 69v's £6.°C 968'PZ 9599 | 6vs‘zE6'FL ZOGVPS'L  00L'PLLL 82¢'60L°'c  €19'7LZ'c S18°056 aunp

98Z'svi's) 961298 8¢e'6LL'L  960°L29 S9¥'s 16 980°6L  S6Z'99V | 6¥8‘2E6‘VL  80E'6ES'L  S18°056 9.38'€6Y'S  $9Z'TG8'T LZV'Z6S'L Aew

2eL28E'SL  TOL'Z6O'L Z6£°656°'L  £E¥'9Z9 Sov's 1622 98061  ¥o¥'LOZ | 6¥8°18ZVL 2ZT'CES'L  LZVT6S'L 6LY'895°c  86£'89Y'y 8¥V'Z69 ludy

6950225l 669'260°L 065°'c68°‘L  ¥89°029 Sov's 6.2 980'6F  119'S0V | 2SZZ9V'VL  £80°8ZS'L  8VH'Z69 ov8'LLe's  8sv'vei‘c 0£85Se yosep

S8'PLZSL  2T8YSE'L o9zZL'OLL'Z 0LL'0Z9 29v's 68 €20°'6L  99¢'sov | Z6Z'090‘VL  OVS'ZTZS'L  0£8'SS8 98£'6ZL°7  §85°7.8'C 0€9°CZiL Aienigay

600'82Z'SL  618'VSE'L §59'¥90'Z  $Z9°'619 2ov's 68L°C £20'6L  99£'G0V | 059'69¢‘PL  968°GLSL  0£9°ZLL LOV'IVL'T  6£9'956°'C 6S¥'COS Kienuep

() ) [€4)

pung pun4 pung pun4 pung pung pung pung pun4 Buijosys yjuow sjuawasingsiq  sysodag yjuow Yjuon

puog puog puog yswalyss diysiejoydss sualpiyy suopeuoq  s3uLu| suonesado jsamRu| jo pug Jo Buluuibag
uonebiqo 3anuaAlYy aNUaA3Y 022eqO) yuswdinbg pue puog JUSWISIAUL wniwaid je Iouejeg je aouejeg
|elauag jo9foid lejoL

9002 1e3A Jepuaje)d

saouejeg Jusw)sanu| pue ysed jo Alewwing
leyidsoH oAuj uiayuon




Investments as of 06/30/06

ID Purchase Date Maturity Dat(Institution Rate Principal Invested
1 02-Jun-06 01-Jul-06 Local Agency Investment Fund 4.70% 2,762,837.96
2 02-Jun-06 01-Jul-06 Local Agency Investment Fund 4.70% 275,858.24
3 30-Aug-04 30-Aug-06 County Bank 3.25% 99,000.00
4 22-Aug-05 22-Nov-06 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.18% 250,000.00
5 19-Dec-03 19-Mar-07 Camden National Bank ME 3.00% 97,000.00
6 11-Mar-04 19-Mar-07 Commercial Savings Bank 2.75% 98,000.00
7 19-Mar-04 19-Mar-07 Summit State Bank 3.00% 99,000.00
8 28-Mar-05 23-Mar-07 Discover Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
9 27-Jul-05 27-Apr-07 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 250,000.00

10 07-May-04 07-May-07 Five Star Bank Natomas 3.31% 99,000.00
11 11-May-04 11-May-07 Bear Stearns Security 3.25% 1,000,000.00
12 22-Jun-05 22-Jun-07 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.00% 1,000,000.00
13 08-Jul-05 29-Jun-07 FANNIE MAE FNMA-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
14 05-Jul-05 05-Jul-07 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
15 14-Mar-06 14-Sep-07 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.13% 600,000.00
16 28-Nov-05 28-Nov-07 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
17 05-Apr-06 01-Dec-07 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 109,007.36
18 27-Dec-05 27-Dec-07 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
19 24-Jan-03 24-Jan-08 Capital One Bank 4.31% 100,000.00
20 24-Jan-03 24-Jan-08 Capital One, F.S.B. 4.30% 100,000.00
21 24-Jan-03 24-Jan-08 Key Bank USA 3.50% 100,000.00
22 18-Mar-05 18-Mar-08 First Federal Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
23 14-Dec-04 27-May-08 Cantella & Co., Inc 3.50% 225,000.00
24 11-Mar-05 11-Jun-08 Community Bank 4.00% 98,000.00
25 11-Mar-05 11-Jun-08 Equity Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
26 30-Jan-06 28-Jul-08 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
27 21-Apr-05 07-Oct-08 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 1,335,000.00
28 15-Oct-03 15-Oct-08 R-G Crown Bank 4.00% 97,000.00
29 31-Oct-05 27-Oct-08 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
30 26-May-05 26-Nov-08 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.50% 1,000,000.00
31 15-Dec-03 15-Dec-08 Bear, Stearns Securities 3.00% 300,000.00
32 04-Jan-05 05-Jan-09 Mututal Bank 4.36% 99,000.00
33 07-Jan-04 07-Jan-09 Bear Stearns Security 4.08% 100,000.00
34 05-Apr-06 01-Nov-09 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 141,145.77
35 30-Dec-04 30-Dec-09 Capital City Bank and Trust 4.75% 99,000.00
36 22-Apr-05 22-Apr-10 Bank of Waukegan 4.75% 99,000.00
37 24-Feb-06 24-Feb-11 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 6.00% 1,000,000.00

Total

14,932,849.33




sixAJeuiwijaid 90 SuUNf SJUSWE)S [BIOUBUIIO00Z/S /8

| 2CL0E  6S'96C | 86°06C | 69¥6C | LL'G6C | 9€'9ZE | LL'¥8Z | LL'OEE | G6'9EE | 08'06E ‘#\ '§/<| pueH uo yse) sheq]

oty  oiv vy 69V 297 LEY vy 6LY 0LY 997  GI€El<|  oney>ny|
| Gv'¥ Py 9Ly 120G €6V LLY 9. G0'S 66V €0°'S 02-S1i<  oneyjuaund
G0-doS G010 |GO-AON G0-98Q 90-Uer 90-G94 |90-JeW | 90-dy  |90-Aen  |9o-unr .~ 19bue)

siojedipuj [eroueury




8lL I vt 1 SOL |¥9€ / OVE / 9BE |OZE / SOE / L6 6Ll I €Lb 1 vOL [6b2'E 7 090'c [ €5LC (125 1 €¥S I ¥ES €S /IS /8y |0T /8L /L |9LL /1 vOL | SLL |82 73 188 8¢ | €€ |/ IZ |IDVH3AV
ATHLNOW
S0L 1 989 /629 |I8KZ / 8L0Z / SLOZ [OZ6L / LEBL / LvlL [9LL 1949 /529 |SLE6L [/ Z9LBL / 02S9L [€9ie [ eSZE ! TOZe (8LE / LOE / 98Z |6LL / €6 [/ ZOL [S69 / ¥Z9 / 889 [S9¥P 9P 1 825 [0€Z / 86L / 0SL |M¥VIA
HVANITIVO
! ! ! 1 ! ! ! 1 ! ) ! ! / 1 1 1 1 ! ! ! / H¥38aW303a
! 1 1 ! 1 1 ! 1 ! ! ! ! / ! 1 1 1 / ! ! 1 HIEWIAON
! 1 ! ! ! 1 I ! 1 ! ! I ! ] ! ) / / / / / ¥390100
/ ! ! 1 ! 1 ! / 1 1 ! ! I / I 1 1 ! ! 1 / ¥3gW31d3s
! / ! ! / ! / 1 ! ] ! ! ! / / 1 1 / 1 ! ! 1SNONV|
! 1 ! ! ! ! 1 ! ! 1 ! ! ! 1 ! 1 ! 1 ! / 1 Ane
L6 I 92k 126 <ve ] 8LE / 8Ce |loc | 882 / 98 01 1€k 796 GETE 1 182€ | 989C [TSS / 1£9 I W9 (¥ /€5 /19 [9L /9L [/ LL |SZTL 1 26 116 9L 09 1SL |6 1 2€ 122 anNnr
g0t 1 €0L 1 THL |18E / SBE / 662 |[SPE | 6¥E I 6T L 1€ 1 ¥0L |€ElEE / 896Z / 8YSZ |¥9S |/ ¥6S I SIS (€S J6F /Y |0 /9L /1T |pOL / SLL /TLL |gL 118 (L& | W 1ST AVHN
9l ! vOL / L0V |9¥E / T9Z / OSE |[OLE / vbZ 1 OOC vii 116 1901 |SPLE [/ 6LIE [ 2ZE6Z [viv | 99F 1 0es ws 1 €v 1 4S |8k /6 16 (2 1 G6 11z [I8 89 18 [ 1 LT €T ddY
6¥1 I LZv 1 ¥6 66 / S6E / OLE |e€e / 9S€ / L6Z esi /1 €2L 7 10L (18€€ / €9lE ] 980¢ (e¥S / 909 !/ SSS (€9 /65 /6y |9 JOZ /6 IS 1 2k 1 evi (1O} 8L I'ELL [0S 1 ¥E | OE HOUVI
eh I VL 12ZeL |eoe 1 8SE | €8€ |SSZ / 6LE [ pEE 9oL 182y 1Ly |oobe oLz 1 19ST [l9v 1 ey I 29y v I ¥S 1Sy |02 [ GL /1Z |16 /1 0L [ SLL |29 2 1 6L |62 1 6T | 9¢ AdvNuE3d
1443 ! Stk J 2OV [OM / OZE / SEE (Ol | SiZ | 182 9 /160L 7/ 10b |SELE 7 8POE / LOLZ €95 / OPS /I v6v (09 s 6y /e |6 / LL /SL |ZL 7 OO / OOV |2ZL S9 19L jov 1 S€ ¥ AYVANVE
9 / S0 / %0 %0 [/ SO / PO 9 [/ SO0 / 0 9 [/ SO [/ %0 9 / SO / PO 9 [/ SO / ¥0 |80 / SO / 0 |90 / SO / ¥O [ 90 / SO / +¥0O 90 S0 / ¥0 (90 / SO / ¥0 |9002
(an/m) (anm) (an om) (anm) SIVAYIAH S1ISIA SLlINaY SHLIYIg V101 do dl SHLINOW
HOSIa SAVA Ld SAvA 1d SLlINav d0 3 SAANINS 9

SOILSILVYLS
TY1IdSOH OANIN¥3IHLHON




7 vezy

Loy 1 ovevy e6 /1 ¥OL Jle6 (9L / SV /Ll |TLE 1 vVPE /18y (0O / €6 /86 [88LF / 8B8L / LO6L [v6 /98 /€8 |9LL / ZGL / 90V |22k / Wb S OLL 2P 1 6V [/ VP |POZ [ LiZ 7 622 8.2 | 6€€ | £8Z | SIOVNIAV
80SYZ / 8€09Z / |9LSZ |0€8S / S9Z9 / ¥T9S V6 / 06 [ LOL|[6Z2Z / S90Z / S88T[009 / 095 / 065 |SZLOL / SZELL / €OWLL [S9S / OLS / 6V |969 / L¥6 / 9¢9 |¥el / 989 / 569 |6VZ / 262 / 29C |L2Zh | 19ZV [ vty |S99L 1 VEOZ 7 9694 >._I._.E2<0mﬂ
HVANI VO
/ 1 1 1 ! / 1 / 1 1 1 ! ! ! ! / / ! 1 I 1 1 ! 1 ¥3aW3ad3a
! ! 1 [} ! ! ! 1 / 1 1 / 1 ] ! ! 1 / 1 1 ! ! ! 1 HUIGW3AON
! ! ! ] / ! ! 1 ] ! 1 ! / 1 ! 1 1 ! ! ! ! 1 / / ¥380100
! ! ! ! / / I 1 1 / ! / ! 1 1 1 1 ! 1 ! 1 ! 1 1 HIGW31d3s
1 / I / I / ! ! ! ! [ 1 ! ! [ 1 ! 1 ! ! 1 ! 1 ! 1snony
! ! ! ] ! ! / 1 1 ! ! 1 ! ! ] 1 [] ! / 1 / 1 ! ! Anr
8€0v / I¥ey /ZlEy [698 / 9lOL /€66 [Ob / SL /O [OLE J OZ¥ / V8T [POL / I8 / €€l |828F / ZO6F / Z00Z |bLh / 8 1 €L |6LF 7 9L /7 OFh [BZh J ZLb 7 921 |2 T I¥ T 15 0ZZ |/ 80Z |/ SET [lST ! zote | SZE 3annr
bsov / zely 1 996¢ (856 / LL6 /828 [BL /LM [TV |pLE / €EC JTLE |S6 /S8 /T ¥8 |[L¥llL / Z8LL /€€8L |88 J 96 / S8 |Obb 7 9F / 16 |ZZh 1 86 1 LZL W T ¥S TSy (b 1 izZ 1 Y0z (€92 / v0E / SiZ AVA
Lezy | gevy  Ozvy (SL6  / €OML /06 (LT /8L /ML |I6E /8IS /L9 [¥8 /L6 /T8 |vB6L / SL8L / ZZ0CZ |¥B / ¥8 / 88 [ZOF / OBt J OOF |60F 7 ZEh 7 9Zh |S€ J OV J ¥ |162 7 252 7 LIT |¥ST ] 6¥E ] 9ST ndY
LS€v 7 g8ly /T98¥ (660 / OvZL / 660L(PL / ZL I SL |[SZ¥ [/ SLE /8¥9 [TEL [ L8 [/ 66 |€S8F / SOLZ / L90Z [SOF / ¢6 /€6 |92t 7 9L 7 OLb |c€h 7 €41 7 121 |28 712§ T b €8 / l0T / IST |62 / €i¥ | 90E HOYVI
veee / 166€ / Lv6E (0.6 / 1Z6 /L8 (6L /1 ZL / 4Z [LOE / 90E / ZOS [28 / €8 J S6 |€€9F / €SLb J 6bLb |26 1 ZLZ 7 ¥9 Wb /2L 1 SLL |SEL / 6LL /VOL [09 /ZS /O [LLZ / €0Z [ VZZ |0SZ / €2 [ SCZ | AMvnua3d
Liov 1 99¢v / vOZ¥ |6Z0L / ¥iOL /€56 TP /9L /9L [ZOE / €L / GVS [€0L [/ LZL / L6 |989L / 896F / SSLL [S8 ] 98 [ Z6 |cch / VSt /86 |ZOv 7 ZOb [ 16 |62 J Lv /2t |62Z 7 202 /1 0¥z (ZIE [/ OPE [ 60€ AYVNNVT
%0 / S0 [/ ¥0 80 / SO / PO |9 / SO / ¥0 {90 / SO / ¥0 |9 / SO / %O 80 / S0 / 0 90 / S0 / ¥0 [ 90 / SO / %0 [ 90 / SO / ¥0 [90 / SO / ¥0 | 90 / SO / %0 | 90 / SO /7 %O
SvioL JINID AdVd3HL AdVHIHL 933 AYOLVHO8Y RN ONINNYOS ANNOSYHLIN ANIDIA3N AHJVHOOWKVYIN A9070Iavy 9002
HLIVIH Ivany AYOLVHIdS Y IVOISAHd 193 19 YVITONN JILSONOVIG SHLNOW
9

SLISIA INJILYDLNO AONIOHIWI-NON TVLNIWLHVIIA
TVYLIIdSOH OANINYIHLYON




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of June 30, 2006

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 1995-96 Hospital Information System $1,300,000

FY 2004-05 Photodynamic Therapy Laser 50,000
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,350,000

FY 2005-06 MRI Upgrades-GE 542,848 *
MRI Extremity and Wrist Array Coils-Invivo 45,147 *
MRI Shoulder Coils-MEDRAD 16,183 *
Ultrasound Upgrades-GE 111,521 *
Nuclear Medicine Upgrades-Siemens 17,031 *
ACMI Urology Surgical Equipment 40,137 *
Hitachi EUB-2000 Ultrasound 39,141 *
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 812,009
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,350,000
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 812,009
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 1,350,000
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 624,653 *
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year 812,009 *
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 2,786,662
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 1,257,056

(Hospital Information System and Building Project)



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of June 30, 2006

MONTH
APPROVED
BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES
Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period

Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future

Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period

Plus: Other Approved Expenditures

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE

Donations by Auxiliary
Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley
Donations by Others

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2006, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year

AMOUNT

1,436,662
0
0
0
1,350,000

2,786,662

o o

o




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of June 30, 2006

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

Board Approved Construction and Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds:

FY 1996-97 Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator 3,000,884 **

FY 1997-98 Administration/Office Building 1,617,772 **

(Includes Furniture and Landscaping)

FY 2000-01 New Water Line Construction 89,962 **

FY 2001-02 Siemens ICU Patient Monitoring Equipment 170,245 **
Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee 18464.5 **

FY 2003-04 Emergency Room Remodel (Included in New Building & Remodel) 0

FY 2004-05 Emergency Room Remodel (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel) 0

FY 2005-06 Hospital Building and Remodel 39,500,000

FY 2005-06 Construction Cost Overrun Approval 15,250,000

Total-To-Date Board Approved Construction Amounts
to be reimbursed from Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond 59,647,328

Total-To-Date Spent on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects (Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

*Completed Purchase



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of June 30, 2006

Month Grand
Administrator-Approved Item(s) Department Amount Total Total
Month Ending May 31, 2006 65,817 603,660
New ER parking area ER 3,466
HP LASERJET 9050N BUSINESS OFFICE 3,480
PLATE HOLDING FORCEPS WITH SWIVEL FISURGERY 952
ROD CUTTER SURGERY 1,908
5TH WHEEL MOBILITY SOLUTION STRETCH PACU 5,134
SCOPE CABINET SURGERY 4,327
SECURITY FENCING IN WAREHOUSE ACCOUNTING 1,725
Month Ending June 30, 2006 20,992 624,653




THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



BUDGET VARIANCE ANALYSIS
Jul-06 PERIOD ENDING

In the month, NIH was

16% over budget in IP days and under in OP Revenue resulting in
$ (241,766) ( -4.0% ) under in gross patient revenue from budget and
$ (231,676) ( -6.4% ) under in net patient revenue from budget

Total Expenses were:

$ (4,641) ( -0.1% ) under budget. Wages and Salaries were

$ (41,376) ( -3.4% ) under budget and Employee Benefits were
$ 22,784 ( 2.9% ) over budget

$ 110,640 of other income resulted in a net gain of

$ 182,907 $ (297,418) under budget.

The expense overage was primarily

$ 61,659 44.4 Bad Debt Expense

$ 22,784 2.9 Employee Benefits

$ 14,116 6.5 Professional Fees

Other Information:
45.20% Contractual Percentages for month

45.20% Contractual Percentages for Year

$ 182,907 Year-to-date Net Revenue



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Balance Sheet
July 31, 2006
Preliminary
Assets
Current Month  Prior Month FYFE 2006
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 3,129,192 3,148,845 3,148,845
Short-term investments 7,418,059 6,637,435 6,637,435
Assets limited as to use 208,778 603,039 603,039
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash 15,575,070 15,515,948 15,515,948
Other Investments (Partnership) 369,561 369,561 369,561
Patient receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts 608,294 6,483,731 6,374,400 6,374,400
Other receivables 234,370 212,005 212,005
Inventories 1,912,128 1,922,367 1,922,367
Prepaid expenses 556,326 470,018 470,018
Total current assets 35,887,214 35,253,617 35,253,617
Assets limited as to use:
Internally designated for capital acquisitions 653,280 652,606 652,606
Specific purpose assets 443351 474,914 474,914
1,096,631 1,127,520 1,127,520
Revenue bond construction funds held by trustee 1,121,978 1,632,595 1,632,595
Less amounts required to meet current obligations 208,778 603,039 603,039
Net Assets limited as to use: 2,009,831 2,157,076 2,157,076
Long-term investments 8,307,321 8,307,321 8,307,321
Property and equipment, net of accumulated
depreciation and amortization 11,211,701 10,895,169 10,895,169
Unamortized bond costs 343,784 344,269 344,269
Total assets 57,759,852 156,957,453 56,957,453




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Liabilities and net assets

Balance Sheet
July 31, 2006

Current liabilities:
Current maturities of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits
Accrued interest and sales tax
Deferred income
Due to third-party payors
Due to specific purpose funds

Total current liabilities

Long-term debt, less current maturities
Net assets:
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

Preliminary
Current Month  Current Month Current Mont
205,000 235,000 235,000
941,531 683,397 683,397
3,132,294 2,954,330 2,954,330
260,476 168,166 168,166
62,685 97,853 97,853
3,017,377 2,864,110 2,864,110
7,619,362 7,002,857 7,002,857
22,646,755 22,646,755 22,646,755
27,050,384 26,832,928 26,832,928
443,351 474914 474914
27,493,735 27,307,841 27,307,841
57,759,852 56,957,453 56,957,453




660 (s TE98¢ 08'+8C 660 s 7€'98C 08°8C
S0'1 19°C1 EVLET €0°0SC SO'1 19°C1 SV'LET £0°0S¢
10°1 L9'16S 00'vES‘6Y L9°STI 08 10°1 L9168 00¥ES 6 L9°STI1°0S
LO'1 20°1€6°C 00°SL0‘TY 20°900° v LO'Y 20°1€6C 00°SLO T 70°900 v
86°0 (680 144114 S 6¢ 860 (68°0) 14114 Sv'6€
ov0 (s L6L 91°¢ 0¥ as+) L6'L 91°¢
970 £Ls'¢) £8°¥ 9’1 970 (Ls©) €8y 97’1
680 Lo 91'¢ 6EY $8°0 (LLoy 9I'S 6€Y
60 (8¢0) 1454 91y 60 (8£°0) 129 % 9I'Y
$0°1 €20 LIS or's ¥0°1 €20 LTS or's
00°1 10°0 80°€ 60°€ 00°1 10°0 80°¢ 60°€
€0°1 20'1 vl€e 91'vg €0°1 201 yIee 91'p¢
90'1 69T £9°Th e 901 69T £9°C (4% %
£6°0 (109T€°1L2) 00°60¥°'LE6°E 66°780°999°¢ €670 (10°92€°1L2) 00'60V°LE6°E  66°T80°999°C
Il 0001 00'68 00°66 11 0001 0068 00°66
o1l 006 0088 00°L6 orl 00'6 00°88 00°L6
S0'1 S1°0 80°€ €T°€ SO'1 S1°0 80°¢ €C'¢
zrl 901 €06 01°01 48! 90°1 €0'6 01°01
zrl r4%3 €7'8C SSTI¢ Ul (433 £€7°8C SSTIE
V/N V/N 00096 00266 V/N V/N 00096 00°266
SI'1 00y 00'1LT 00°€1€ ST 00Ty 00°'1LT 00°€I€
V/N V/N 007T€ 00°C¢ V/IN V/N 007€ 00°C€
owﬂuﬂeuhvnﬂ 09—_«:&\/ auwmv—-m dLA env alrLi QWNuﬁvo.-e.m oo:&m.:?/ uawnim— IUOJA [en)y JPUoA
Jed X ABIX AdUBLICA IUOTA
Areurmippag

900Z ‘1€ Anr fo sy

snspe)S--suonesddQ Jo Judmle)s

TVLIASOH OANI NJTHLION

(pred) syuateainba awn In,g

(payiom) syusreainba s [ng

simoy pied

SINOY payJom

(s1youaq pue saLefes) a1el A[INOY 9FeIoAy
:sdnsne)s [[olded

$3suadxa 19A0 SANUIAI JO (KOUIIONJIP) SSOOXH
(sso) swoour Suneradp
Syudwedap aAnRISIUIWpPY
dunIedop $I01AIS [BIS1{
sjuouIedop 9014108 [RIOUD)
sasuadxa Kouednoo
s1yauaq s9kojdwsd pue saLe[eS
s199p
peq pue SNUAI 301AISS Jusljed WO} SUONINPA(]
1INUIAIL 3D1AIRS Judnyed ss043 03 JUAIIG

's1dop anuaaail-jijold ssoin)
SuoISSIwpYy
sadreyosiq
Ae1s Jo y13ua| a8eIoAy
Snsuad Ajrep a8eIoAy
Kouednaoo Jo a8evjuooiag
Anoeded peq 1od skep wnwxey
sAep juaned
spad

:sopsne)s sunesddQ



NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of July 31, 2006

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions
used for payment of long-term debt
Contributions and interest income
Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
District tax allocation
Net assets released from restrictions
Restricted contributions
Interest income
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

182,906.75 182,906.75
33,875.00 33,875.00
674.74 674.74
217,456.49 217,456.49
2,056.96 2,056.96
(33,875.00) (33,875.00)
254.91 254.91

(31,563.13)

(31,563.13)

185,893.36

27,307,841.47

185,893.36

27,307,841.47

27,493,734.83

27,493,734.83




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL
Statements of Changes in Net Assets

As of July 31, 2006

Unrestricted net assets:
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses
Net Assets due/to transferred from unrestricted
Net assets released from restrictions
used for operations
Net assets released from restrictions

used for payment of long-term debt

Contributions and interest income

Increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
District tax allocation
Net assets released from restrictions
Restricted contributions
Interest income
Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

Increase (decrease) in net assets
Net assets, beginning of period

Net assets, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

182,906.75 182,906.75
33,875.00 33,875.00
674.74 674.74
217,456.49 217,456.49
2,056.96 2,056.96
(33,875.00) (33,875.00)
254.91 254.91
(31,563.13) (31,563.13)
185,893.36 185,893.36

27,307,841.47

27,307,841.47

27,493,734.83

27,493,734.83




NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statements of Cash Flows
As of July 31, 2006

Cash flows from operating activities:
Increase (decrease) in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile excess of revenues

over expenses to net cash provided by
operating activities:
Depreciation
Provision for bad debts
Loss (gain) on disposal of equipment
(Increase) decrease in:
Patient and other receivables
Other current assets
Plant Expansion and Replacement Cash
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Third-party payors
Net cash provided (used) by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from disposal of equipment
Net cash provided (used) in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities:

Long-term debt

Issuance of revenue bonds

Unamortized bond costs

Increase (decrease) in donor-restricted funds, net
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period

Month-to-date

Year-to-date

185,893.36

127,417.79
200,481.57

(332,177.74)

185,893.36

127,417.79
200,481.57

(332,177.74)

(76,068.55) (76,068.55)
(59,121.99) (59,121.99)
493,238.62 493,238.62
153,267.00 153,267.00
692,930.06 692,930.06

(443,949 52)
(780,624.39)

(443,949 52)
(780,624.39)

(1,224573.91)

(1,224,573 91)

(30,000.00) (30,000.00)
510,616.93 510,616.93
485.24 485.24
30,888.39 30,888.39
511,990.56 511,990.56
(19,653.29) (19,653.29)
3,148,845.24 3,148,845.24

3,129,191.95

3,129,191.95




Unrestricted revenues, gains and
other support:
In-patient service revenue:
Routine
Ancillary
Total in-patient service revenue
Out-patient service revenue
Gross patient service revenue

Less deductions from patient
service revenue:

Patient service revenue adjustments

Contractual adjustments
Total deductions from patient
service revenue

Net patient service revenue
Other revenue

Total revenue, gains and other
support

Expenses:
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Professional fees
Supplies
Purchased services
Depreciation
Interest
Bad debts
Other

Total expenses

Operating income (loss)

Other income:

District tax receipts

Interest

Other

Grants and Other Non-Restricted
Contributions
Partnership Investment Income
Total other income, net

Non-Operating Expense
Medical Office Expense
Urology Office
Total Non-Operating Expense

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over expenses

NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL

Statement of Operations

As of July 31, 2006

MTD MTD YTD YTD
Variance Variance
MTD Actual ~ MTD Budget Variance $ Y% YTD Actual YTD Budget Variance $ %
599,428 557,910 41,518 7.4 599,428 557,910 41,518 7.4
1,880,151 2,122,312 (242,161) (11.4) 1,880,151 2,122,312 (242,161) (11.4)
2,479,580 2,680,222 (200,642) -15% 2,479,580 2,680,222 (200,642) -7.5%
3,309,091 3,350,214 (41,123) (1.2) 3,309,091 3,350,214 (41,123) (1.2
5,788,670 6,030,436 (241,766) (4.00) 5,788,670 6,030,436 (241,766) (4.0
129,369 131,706 2,337 1.8 129,369 131,706 2,337 1.8
2,286,632 2,294,385 7,753 0.3 2,286,632 2,294,385 7,753 0.3
2,416,001 2,426,091 10,090 0.4 2,416,001 2,426,091 10,090 0.4
3,372,669 3,604,345 (231,676) -6% 3,372,669 3,604,345 (231,676) -6%
25,873 20,957 4,916 23.5 25,873 20,957 4,916 23.5
3,398,542 3,625,302 (226,760) 23.4 3,398,542 3,625,302 (226,760) 23.4
1,176,543 1,217,919 41,376 3.4 1,176,543 1,217,919 41,376 3.4
803,636 780,852 (22,784) 2.9 803,636 780,852 (22,784) 2.9)
230,834 216,718 (14,116) (6.5) 230,834 216,718 (14,116) (6.5)
475,703 475,251 (452) 0.1) 475,703 475,251 (452) 0.1)
127,715 161,810 34,095 21.1 127,715 161,810 34,095 21.1
127,418 136,247 8,829 6.5 127,418 136,247 8,829 6.5
33,043 33,043 0) - 33,043 33,043 0) -
200,482 138,823 (61,659) (44.4) 200,482 138,823 (61,659) (44.4)
135,120 154,472 19,352 12.5 135,120 154,472 19,352 12.5
3,310,494 3,315,135 4,641 0.1 3,310,494 3,315,135 4,641 0.1
88,048 310,167 (222,119) 233 88,048 310,167 (222,119) 23.3
35,168 102,713 (67,545) (65.8) 35,168 102,713 (67,545) (65.8)
71,047 70,588 459 0.7 71,047 70,588 459 0.7
3,675 15,785 (12,110) (76.7) 3,675 15,785 (12,110) (76.7)
750 121 629 519.8 750 121 629 519.8
- - - N/A - - - N/A
110,640 189,207 (78,567) (42) 110,640 189,207 (78,567) (41.5)
11,230 13,858 2,628 19.0 11,230 13,858 2,628 19.0
4,551 5,191 640 12.3 4,551 5,191 640 12.3
15,781 19,049 3,268 17.2 15,781 19,049 3,268 17.2
182,907 480,325 (297,418) (61.9) 182,907 480,325 (297,418) (61.9)




Northern Inyo Hospital
Investments as of 7/31/2006

Purchase Dt Maturity Dt Institution Rate Principal

1 7/14/2006 8/1/2006 Local Agency Investment Fund 4.85% 278,872.44
2 7/14/2006 8/1/2006 Local Agency Investment Fund 4.85%  2,790,458.15
3 8/30/2004 8/30/2006 County Bank 3.25% 99,000.00
4  7/31/2006 8/31/2006 WM Financial 4.74% 104.66
5 7/31/2006 10/26/2006 United States Treasury Bills 4.98% 499,075.34
6  8/22/2005 11/22/2006 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.18% 250,000.00
7 7/31/2006 1/25/2007  United States Treasury Bills 5.06% 250,810.00
8 12/19/2003 3/19/2007 Camden National Bank ME 3.00% 97,000.00
9 3/11/2004 3/19/2007 Commercial Savings Bank 2.75% 98,000.00
10 3/19/2004 3/19/2007 Summit State Bank 3.00% 99,000.00
11 3/28/2005 3/23/2007 Discover Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
12 7/27/2005 4/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 250,000.00
13 5/7/2004 5/7/2007 Five Star Bank Natomas 3.31% 99,000.00
14 5/11/2004 5/11/2007 Bear Stearns Security 3.25% 1,000,000.00
15 6/22/2005 6/22/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.00% 1,000,000.00
16 7/8/2005 6/29/2007 FANNIE MAE FNMA-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
17 7/5/2005 7/5/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00% 500,000.00
18  3/14/2006 9/14/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.13% 600,000.00
19 11/28/2005 11/28/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
20 4/5/2006 12/1/2007 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 109,007.36
21 12/27/2005  12/27/2007 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
22 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One Bank 4.31% 100,000.00
23 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Capital One, F.S.B. 4.30% 100,000.00
24 1/24/2003 1/24/2008 Key Bank USA 3.50% 100,000.00
25  3/18/2005 3/18/2008 First Federal Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
26 12/14/2004 5/27/2008 Cantella & Co., Inc 3.50% 225,000.00
27  3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Community Bank 4.00% 98,000.00
28  3/11/2005 6/11/2008 Equity Bank 4.00% 100,000.00
29  1/30/2006 7/28/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 5.00% 500,000.00
30  4/21/2005 10/7/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 4.00%  1,335,000.00
31 10/15/2003  10/15/2008 R-G Crown Bank 4.00% 97,000.00
32 10/31/2005 10/27/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 5.00% 500,000.00
33 5/26/2005 11/26/2008 Federal Home Loan Bank-FNC 4.50%  1,000,000.00
34 12/15/2003  12/15/2008 Bear, Stearns Securities 3.00% 300,000.00
35 1/4/2005 1/5/2009 Mututal Bank 4.36% 99,000.00
36 1/7/2004 1/7/2009  Bear Stearns Security 4.08% 100,000.00
37 4/5/2006 11/1/2009 Cantella & Co., Inc 4.50% 141,145.77
38 12/30/2004  12/30/2009 Capital City Bank and Trust 4.75% 99,000.00
39  4/22/2005 4/22/2010 Bank of Waukegan 4.75% 99,000.00
40  2/24/2006 2/24/2011 Federal Home Loan Bank-MBS 6.00%  1,000,000.00

Total $15,713,473.72

8/14/2006 4:52:24 PM

Page 1 of 1



"puog §00Z Y3 pue puog jeuibLio ayj yjoq 10§ Ajuno 3yj WO JUNOWE IJIAISS Jqa( YY) SUILJUOD MOU pun4 }S249ju| pue puog ay] (2)
*Apapenb Juawasinquial sysanbal AJuo pue sadj0AU| SDJBINWINDIDE JOLJSIP Y} ‘JaAamoy Joafoad Buipjing ayj uo puads oy a|qejieAe aouejeq
8y} sjuasaidas Junowe 3a3foid ayL ‘spuog 866l SALAS 3y} 0} Joadsal Yym JuswaliNbay JUNOIDY IAISIY puOg 3Y) J9A0D 0) 000°SZS$ JNoge pue

jleyaq s,3oU3s1q 2Y) Uo sjuswAed ayew o} ssjsnij ayj Aq pjoy sjunowe sjuasaldal spun4 puog anusaay josfoid pue [ejo] ay; udaM)aq asuasayip ayy (1) :S3JON
108°SZL'GL  0Z1'85S°L 819222 901619 z9v's 68LC €L0'6l  99¢'sov | 009‘66¥'¥L  ¥6ELLO‘L  6GV'EOS S£9'96¥'e  LGL'9Zl'e ebe‘eee Jsquiedag
vel'szi'sl  811'865°L §90's¥S‘Z  629°8L9 19y 8827 £90°6) vzs'e 00L'0S¥'PL  1G2'800°L  e¥EseT 699'66L°c  L18'VZS‘c SE1°80§ 13quianoN
eLL'e80'GL  PeELLTLL 6882597 952°819 19v 88.'c £€90°6l ves'e S02°Z6S‘PL  802'G00°L GCL'80S 7286687  pLS'cES‘T £8c'0l8 139030
98Z°6£0'GL  £€L'LZLL 921809 906'919 Lot 88.'7 £90°61 ST €29°262'cl £6Z°T00'L  £8€'0L8 $92'882'c  §19'829°T 2Z£0‘0eg’L Jequeydag
LeL'zzL'y 885°'¢95'Z  099°919 (1]:) 4 9872 £86'gl Wi 095 LIV EL z£0'08SL §60'ZL0'c  189'098‘C OF¥'189 3snbny
lea, lold
£€29865'G1 098°01L¢ 8.6°12L°L 982829 vel's £6L27 963'vZ  8SL'VEV | vib'ELl'GL 982°06S'L 652Z°198 L6Y'SY8'T  0S9'265'C 00L‘VLLL Ainp
10S'66¥'S1 002Z°298 $65°2€9°L  602°229 69Y'S £6LC 968'vZ  9.5°99Y | 6¥8°ze6'¥lL Z06'PPS'L  00L‘PLLL 8ze'e0l's  €£19'7LZ'c 518°056 aunp
98Z'evP'sl 961298 8ce'6LL'L 960°LZ9 Gov'G 1622 980'6L  S6Z°99Y | 6¥8°ZE6'VL  80£'6ES‘L  S18°056 9.8'c6¥'c  P9Z'TG8T LI¥'ZT6SL Aew
2eL'Z8e'sL  ZoL'Z60') z6£'6£6°L  £eb'9Z9 Gov's 16L'C 9806l  v9P'LOZ | 6¥8L8Z'VL ZZZ'ees'L  LZbZes'L 6L¥'895'c  86£'89¥'y 8PY'Z69 udy
G95°0££'5L  669°Z60°L 065°'c68‘L  $89°029 Gov's 16L'C 980'6L  119Go¥ | ZSZ'ZOV'PL  £80°82Z5L  8v¥'Z69 ovs'lle's  8S¥'PSL'E 0868 yolew
2s8'vLT'SL zEapselL 9ziL‘oLL‘’z  0LL'029 9v's 68.°C €L0'6l  99g'so¥ | 262'090'VL  ObS2TS'L  0£8'SS8 98¢€'62.'c  §85°TL8T 0£9°CZLL Arenigay
600'822'SL  613'PSEL §59'v90°C  $29'619 29v's 682 €20'6L  99¢'SOv | 059°69¢'VL  968°GLS'L  0€9°ZTLL L9V'IbL'T  6£9°956‘C 65V°E0S Krenuep
(1) (1) €3]
pung pung pung pund pung pung pung pung pundg Bunjoaysn yjuow sjuswesIngsiq sjisodsq yuopw Yyuow
puog puog puog juswees diysiejoyos suaipjiy)y suojeuoq  Jsaiadul suonesado Jsas9du| jo pug J0 Buluuibag
uonebliiqo NUBAY anuaA’y  oooeqo) juswdinbg pue puog | juaunsaau} wnjwalid je ouejeg je aouejeg
|elauag yoefold |ejol
sadliejeg puz-yjuopy yisodsqg swiL JUN09oYy bunjsay) suoneiadp
9002 4e34 Jepudajed

saoue|jeq Juawi}sanu| pue yses jo flewwns
|leyidsoH oAu| usayuon



6LL / SLL /€0b [S9¢ J OvE /82 |6LE / SOE /98Z |bZb [/ SLL [ ZOb |OBL'E / LSO'C / €9L'Z |ovS [ 6¥S 1 685 (LS 71 /8y 112 /9L /9L [ZLL /8O /OWL [SL s ¥L /68 [LE / ¥E [ LZ |IOVHIAV
ATHLNOW
le8 /808 / TZL |2SST / €BET / €62 |€€IT / LELT / 666l |S¥8 /YO8 / SLL |[IZEZT | 6SELZ / TYEGL |¢BLE / OVBE | €LLE |vSE J 8SE [/ vEE [6¥L / ¥iL / €LL|SBL | €SL [ SV8 [¥ZS 1 SIS / ¥Z9 |19Z / 8EZ / 16} |dV3IA
HVYANIVO
[ 1 [ [ [ [ [ [ [ 1 / ! [ 1 [ [ [ 1 [] 1 [ [ ¥38W3030
[ 1 / 1 7 [ 1 1 [ [ 1 [ / 1 ! [ [ [] 1 [ [ 1 HIGWIAON
[ [ 1 1 [i [ [ [ [ [ [ 1 [ [ [ [ [ [ [} [ [ [i ¥390100
1 1 1 [i [ / [ [ 1 [ [ [ [i [ 1 [ [ [ [ [ [ [i ¥3aW3Ld3s
1 [ [ 1 [i [ 1 1 1 [i [ [] [ [ [ 1 [ [ [ 1 [ [ 1SNony
9z /1 2Z2v /€6 [Me 1 SvE | 8LZ [€1€ / 90¢ / IST |6T) 1821 /06 |[Zloe / 66T / zz8Z |6b9 /1 L8S I LS (98 /1§ /8y [0E /42 /ML |06 / 62L /2L [6S /68 /96 K€ [/ OF / LE Anr
16 192V /T6 |eve 1 8L | 8ee |l0c / 88T / 98T |0k €L 196 [seze | 18Z€ / 989 2SS I 1E9 1 w9 [vp 1 €S 195 (9L s 9L /L |SZV 126 116 [9L 109 1SL |6y [ 2€ 2T anar
90 / €0L /2L [18E / S8E / 662 |SPE / 6¥E | 6VT |iLL 1€ 1 v0L [clee 7 896Z 1 8YSZT |¥9S / v6S I Ss |es s 6v s zP [0Z /9L /1Z [¥OL /1 SLL ST [€L 1 vL 118 |V /W [ SC AV
9kl / ¥OL /0L [ove /292 1 OSE |OME / vbZ / 0OS |vib 116 190 [spie 7 6LLE / zZE6ZT |¥ib | 99¥ 1 06S (bS /€v /1S |8k /6 /6L [2bb /1 S6 /ZL (18 /83 /86 |V [/ lZ €T Y
6VL / LZL I ¥6 [eee / SE6E / OZE€ (€€ / 9S€ | L6Z |ZS} 1€ZL 110l [I8EE /1 €9LE / 98OF |ckS / 909 /1 655 [e9 /65 /6y |92 10z 16 [ISL 1z I EvL [10L 7 8L /clb|os 7 vE [/ OE HO¥VIN
€k /L /7 22V [coe s 8sE /€8 [SSZ / 6LE | pEE  |90L 112V 1L [oobe 1 LLlz 1 L9ST [i9% | zE¥ 1 9% [yw 1 ¥S 1 sv [02 1SV /1T |16 10 /SLL |29 /18 16L |62 1/ 6Z /9t | Advnugad
¥ZL /St 1zZob fow s o0Ze 7 see [ole / SIZ /18T |9zZ) 160L / LOb [SELE / 8YOE / LOLZ (€95 / ObS / ¥6v |09 /6y /€v (6L / LL /SL [ZLL 7 0OL /OOL [2L /S9 /9L |ov [ s I ¥Z ANVNNYE
90 / SO J vo [ 9 / SO / %0 [ %0 / SO / 0 9 [/ S0 / ¥0 90 / SO / %0 | 9% / SO / %0 [9 / SO / ¥0[9 / SO / ¥O| 90 / SO / %0 | 90 / SO / ¥0 |90 / SO / ¥0 |900Z
(anim (anm) {an o/m) (anm) 3LCTEEED] SLISIA S1Inav SHLYIg Ivi0L do dl SHLNOW
HOSIa SAvVA Ld SAVA Ld SLINGY do IE] S3INAUNS L

SOILSILVLS
TVLIAdSOH OANINYIHLYON




1 €82y

311 74 4 896 / LEOL /6v6 [SL / G) /L) |€L€ J 6VE /O¥V |66 /€6 / 96 |[€9/L /1981 /S68L b6 / 98 /b8 |LLL / LSL / SOF |€Zb J Skb J LLb |L¥ 1 8% / S¥ [Pt [ 202 / 92z oLz [ ¥eE 1 2Lz SIOVHIAVY
69682 / BS66Z / OLL6Z |9LL9 / L1ZTL [/ €¥99 |10V / SO / LML [809Z / OYPT / 6LLE[C69 / €69 / €29 [O¥EZL / L90EL / 89ZEL [9€9 / 009 / 06S |Z18 / ¥SOL / 8EL |098 [ SO8 [ L28 |b8Z / SEL ! LbE |SSEL 1 ZLvL / L8SL|€68) / Z9ZZ | £06F >:_I._~..Z<M<>‘
YVAN3TVD
! ! / 1 1 ! / 1 I ! / / 1 ! ! ! ! / ! / 1 1 1 1 Y3awW3o3a
1 I ! [ ! 1 ! ! 1 / / 1 ! ! I 1 1 1 1 1 ! / I ! Y3ISW3IAON
! 1 ! ] ! 1 ! ! ! I / 1 I 1 1 1 ! 1 1 1 ! 1 ! / ¥Y3IFOLO0
! 1 1 ! 1 1 ! ! ! ! 1 1 I 1 [] / ! 1 1 1 / 1 ! 1 HIEW31d3S
1 1 / ! 1 ! 1 ! ! / 1 / 1 ! ! 1 ! / 1 ! ! ! ! ! isnonv
b9i€ | o0Z6E / 600V (9¥6 / 2S6 / 6LOL(EL / GL /9L [6L€ / SLE /¥ET [€6 / €6 / €8 |SLOL / Z¥LL 1 S98L (1L / v8 7 S6 1ZL /€L 1 ZOL 924 / 6LL /9ZL |SE ) 9% | SS [¥EV [ S¥L / L0Z |82Z [/ 9¢Z / loZ Anr
BLOV / lvEY [ ZTiEv 1668 / 910V /€66 |Ob / SL /O [0L€ / OZ¥ [ LBZ [vOL [/ L8 ] €€l |8Z8F / 206F [ Z00Z |Wbb / 18 1 €L |6bF 7 OVL 7 O |8Zh 7 Ziv 7 92 |Ze T ZF 7 LS |0¢C | 80T [/ S€T |LST / ZTOE | S2E aNnr
lsop / TZWY 966 856 / IL6 /828 (8L / LL /T [viE / €E€ 1 ZLE [S6 1 S8 [/ ¥8 |VWLL / ¢8LL J €cBL |88 ] 96 7 S8 |Obb / $9) J 16 |ZZb 1 86 J V2L |iv 1 ¥S 7 S¥ Wz 112z ] voz |€9C / vOE [ SIT AV
Ly 1 cevy Jozvy |S16 /€0l /OL6 (LT /8L /Ll (L6 / 8le /.95 [¥8 1 L6 1 z8 |ve6lL / si8i ] 220C |v8 [ ¥8 788 |ZOF 1 O8h / OOL |60F 7 Z€b 7 92 [S€ T OF 7 iv L€T J TET | L1T |PST | 6¥E [ 9ST HdY
bsey / S8Ly /98y |660L / OVZL / 660L(¥L / 2V /Sl [SZY J SLE [ 8Y9 [2€L / L8 7 66 |cS8F / SOLZ / L90Z [SOL / ¢6 1 €6 |9ZF 7 19F 7 OWh |c€b 7 €bL 7 12t |26 T 25 7 Ly |€8 / LOZ [/ LST [62ZE€ [/ ELp | 90€ HOYVW
bi6e / 166€ / LPBE |06 /126 / M¥8 6L / TL / LZ [I9E J 90E /Z0S |28 /€8 [/ S6 |c€9y / €SLV [ 6LLL |26 [ IZ 1 ¥9 L 7 ZvL /1 sLL jSEL / 6LL 7 ¥OL |09 /2SS / OF [LLZ / €OZ [ 4ZZ |0SZ / £2€ / SZZ | AMvnuE3d
Llov / 99ev / vOZy |620L / VIOV /€56 [ZL / 9V /Sl {206 / €LE / GLS [€0L / LZV / L6 |989L / 896 7 SSLL |58 [ 98 /¢6 |ech / LSl 7 86 |ZOF 7 ZOL 7 16 |62 T Z¥ 7 2t 62C /20T / Oo¥T |ZIE | OPE / 60E AUVANYI
9% [/ SO [/ vo % / S0 / %0 |90 / SO / ¥O[ 9 / SO / ¥0 {90 / SO / 0O % / SO / 0 9 / SO / %0 |90 / SO / ¥0 |9 / SO / %0 [90 / SO / ¥O | S0 / SO / %0 | 90 / SO / O
SIv.iOL DINI'D AdVHIHL AdVHIHL 933 A¥OLYHOaYT RN ONINNVYIS aNNOSYYLIN ANIDI3N AHAVUOONWYIWN A90701avY 9002
HLIVIH Tvany AHOLYHIdSIY TVOISAHd 1993 12 YVITONN OILSONOVIa SHINOW
I3

SLISIA INJILVAINO AONIOHIWI-NON TVLNIWLYVLIQ
IVLIdSOH OANI NY3HL1¥ON




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of July 31, 2006

MONTH

APPROVED

BY BOARD DESCRIPTION OF APPROVED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES AMOUNT

FY 1995-96 Hospital Information System $1,300,000
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN PRIOR FISCAL YEARS
TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 1,300,000

FY 2006-07 Philips Biphasic Defibrillators (eight) 94,095
Crash Carts 13,857
Urology Office Equipment & Charts (Purchased from Dr. Evantov) 17,000

(Half of $35,000 buy-up amount)

Platelet Incubator/Agitator Purchase (non-budget) 2,600
Computer Backup/Disaster Recovery Upgrade 59,122
Virtual Servers 36,888
AMOUNT APPROVED BY THE BOARD IN THE CURRENT FISCAL
YEAR TO BE EXPENDED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR 223,562
Amount Approved by the Board in Prior Fiscal Years
to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 1,300,000
Amount Approved by the Board in the Current Fiscal
Year to be Expended in the Current Fiscal Year 223,562
Year-to-Date Board-Approved Amount to be Expended 1,300,000
Year-to-Date Administrator-Approved Amount 275,436
Actually Expended in Current Fiscal Year
TOTAL FUNDS APPROVED TO BE EXPENDED 1,575,436
Total-to-Date Spent on Incomplete Board Approved Expenditures 1,199,399

(Hospital Information System and Building Project)

*

*



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of July 31, 2006

MONTH
APPROVED
Reconciling Totals:

Actually Capitalized in the Current Fiscal Year Total-to-Date
Plus: Lease Payments from a Previous Period

Less: Lease Payments Due in the Future

Less: Funds Expended in a Previous Period

Plus: Other Approved Expenditures

ACTUAL FUNDS APPROVED IN THE CURRENT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL-TO-DATE

Donations by Auxiliary

Donations by Hospice of the Owens Valley
Donations by Others

*Completed Purchase
(Note: The budgeted amount for capital expenditures for the fiscal year
ending June 30, 2006, is $3,600,000 coming from existing hospital funds.)

**Completed in prior fiscal year

275,436
0

0

0
1,300,000

1,575,436

o o




Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of July 31, 2006

MONTH

APPROVED

Board Approved Construction and Remodel amounts to be Reimburse from Revenue Bonds:

FY 1996-97 Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator 3,000,884 **

FY 1997-98 Administration/Office Building 1,617,772 **

(Includes Furniture and Landscaping)

FY 2000-01 New Water Line Construction 89,962 **

FY 2001-02 Siemens ICU Patient Monitoring Equipment 170,245 **
Central Plant and Emergency Power Generator OSHPD Fee 18464.5 **

FY 2003-04 Emergency Room Remodel (Included in New Building & Remodel) 0

FY 2004-05 Emergency Room Remodel (add to $500,000) (In New Building & Remodel) 0

FY 2005-06 Hospital Building and Remodel 39,500,000

FY 2005-06 Construction Cost Overrun Approval 15,250,000

Total-To-Date Board Approved Construction Amounts
to be reimbursed from Revenue Bonds & General Obligation Bond 59,647,328

Total-To-Date Spent on Construction In Progress from Rev Bonds for
Incomplete Projects (Includes Architect Fees for Future Phases)

*Completed Purchase



Northern Inyo Hospital
Monthly Report of Capital Expenditures
Fiscal Year Ending JUNE 30, 2005
As of July 31, 2006

Administrator-Approved Item(s) Department
Omnicell 3-Cell RX Dispensing System with Flex Lock
Omnicell 2-Cell RX Dispensing System with Flex Lock
Omnicell 1-Cell RX Dispensing System with Flex Lock
Medication Order Software and Installation

12-Bin Sensing Drawer

Verifynow Instrument

Verifynow Printer

Verifynow Aspirin Test/P2Y12 Assay

Complete Cool Vest System

MTS ID-Centrifuge

Month Ending July 31, 2006

Amount
110,632

75,720
48,871
18,318
7,952
5,344
715
1,746
2,242

3,897

Month
Total

275,436

Grand
Total

275,436




THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Tumer = Healthcare

Memorandum #10
August 30, 2006

To: John Halfen
Cc: Donna Afflerbach, John DeVries
From: Steve Schultz — Turner Construction Company

Subject: Prequalification and bid process.

The following is our written proposed plan for pre-qualification and bidding for Phase 1
(support building and radiology building). We are proceeding as follows to assemble the
bid documents and with advertising.

1. We will bid the two buildings together to minimize costs associated with the bid
process and administration of construction. Our plan is to release for bid plans for
both buildings in early September. As we will not have the fully permitted
documents, we will incorporate by addendum changes required as a result of
permit review. Currently, we plan to have two bid dates. The first will be critical
trades such as earthwork, concrete, steel, plumbing and electrical. We will
evaluate whether we need two bid dates during the bid period based on trade
contractor coverage and progress of permitting comments. We are proposing this
approach to reduce the time to the start of construction. It should be
acknowledged that bidding before documents are fully permitted will add
complexity and hours to manage the bid process and subsequent document
control. The reason we are doing so is to get the excavation started as soon as
possible relative to minimizing winter working conditions.

2. We have placed adds in the following publications to obtain contractor interest,
begin the prequalification process, and meet advertising requirements for DVBE
and public bidding. Turner is advertising for the entire project. This means each
individual trade contractor does not need to implement a DVBE advertising
program (which would be detrimental to getting trade contractor bid coverage as
trade contractors are not used to doing this at their level of participation.

A. Daily Pacific Builder
B. Daily Reporter

C. Inyo Register

D. The Daily Bulletin

3. Our prequalification process will be executed as follows;
A. Upon request from contractors reached by our phone campaign and
advertising, we will issue the pre-qualification form for information that
addresses financial capability, safety record, and relevant experience. A
copy is attached.

10of3



Tumer = Healthcare

B. We will accept pre-qualification forms up until 5 business days prior to
bid. We will endeavor to provide feedback to contractors that submit pre-
qualifications within 5 business days for those received early, and with 72
hours for those received close to to the 5 day deadline.

C. Bids from prequalified contractors only will be opened.

4. Our risk management approach relative to bonds and insurance is proposed as
follows, with options for some of these items.
A. Performance and Payment Bond. Turner will provide to the hospital a
performance and payment bond in the amount of the final maximum price.
This ensures the project will be completed should Turner default on the
contract for any reason, and provides assurance for payment to trade
contractors.

B. Trade Contractor Default. The risk of trade contractor default will be
addressed by using a subcontractor default policy. Turner’s policy (which
is similar for most large contractors) for all work, public and private, is to
either purchase a sub default policy (1* choice), or bond all contracts that
exceed $100,000. The reasons we prefer to address risk management of
potential trade contractor default by utilizing a “subcontractor default
insurance policy”, are as follows:

1. In the event of a subcontractor failure, the subcontractor default
policy allows for a much quicker response time to replace that
contractor and keep the project moving. Dealing with bonding
companies is a notoriously slow process that can affect the entire
project schedule.

2. Because a subcontractor default policy allows us to deal with a
failure more rapidly, collateral costs for project delays are
minimized. Collecting on collateral costs from a bonding company
due to schedule loss caused by a failed subcontractor is difficult at
best.

3. The use of contractor default insurance allows inclusion in the bid
pool of contractors that may have exhausted their bonding capacity,
or that do not have a bonding company. This will obviously increase
the bid pool and the likelihood of participation by local contractors.

4. For smaller contracts under $100,000, such as specialties, most trade
contractors do not have a bonding company as the contractors they
work for do not require a bond. Should bonds be required by trade
contractors, we would have to consolidate a number of trades into a
single bid package and then find a contractor willing to bid this
aggregated scope at a reasonable price. Our experience with this
approach in the past is that the owner pays more for this work than
it’s value if bid separately.

5. Due to the remote location of this project and the very busy
marketplace, Turner is proposing a somewhat abbreviated
prequalification process, and is willing to cover subcontractor default

20f3



Turner = Healthcare

through a default policy to increase the subcontractor bid coverage
and maximize the hospital’s dollars. In recognition of this added
risk, Turner may have to reject a low bid if post bid financial
information indicates that the risk is too great in awarding a contract.
In most cases we can mitigate the risk by using joint check payments
or other risk management techniques.

Based on the above, we are proceeding to utilize trade contractor default
insurance to address this risk. We will include the cost of this insurance
in each trade contractor’s contract. After the contracts are assigned to
Turner, we will aggregate the costs within each trade contract and
purchase the default insurance.

C. Bid bonds. The issue of bid bonds is related to item B above. Trade
contractors bidding to a general contractor in the traditional lump sum
scenario do not provide bid bonds to the general contractor. Most trade
contractors that would be bidding a project of this size would never have
provided a bid bond with their bids. While this issue may not be as
significant for a very large project (over $20 million), it is problematic for
a smaller project — particularly in a remote location in a busy market.
Therefore, we will not require trade contractors to submit bid bonds with
their bids. If requested by the Hospital, Turner can provide a bid bond for
our proposed maximum cost.

Listing of subcontractors. Listing of subcontractors that represent more than
5% of the bid amount will be required. Most trade contractors will not have
subcontractors to list as they will be performing the work themselves. Some
trades may have sub tier trades such as rebar for concrete, or controls for
HVAC systems.

We are proceeding as indicated above. Please feel free to call should you have any
questions regarding this information.

30of3



THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



PROPOSED
LEASED
PARKING



i

j S
LOT; 18 ‘o
.—.N.@ ACRES -~
i 3 Co .Lo N3O

o~ 1
bt ¥ hon, *

*tanmens iy

{

bd

F

] s
i ¢
{

1

(£

srsromast?

SOOI 11 41 S ey 10 ML s LA TTTTTY IV
J LYY . tal

LN .
>, . - A -
/A/ ) -
.-'. T

o, 0..

] .

l'l' 4 .;.\
//J

:/.../.R INE 4%4%./.../.».

NS




- \.\
~ A.
o At ™ 3
Pt N \
7™ Y

=

N N
WEST LINE mamw,qf .

b N,

] | K

- et



THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



//‘ NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL Medical Staff Office

N I H Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District (760) 873-2136  voice
150 Pioneer Lane, Bishop, California 93514 (760) 872-5836 fax
TO: NICLHD Board of Directors
FROM: Taema Weiss, M.D.
Chief of Staff
DATE: August 1, 2006

RE:

Report of Executive Committee Meeting on August 1, 2006

The Executive Committee met on August 1, 2006 to consider the recommendations of the
Credentials Committee. Following careful review and consideration, the Committee agreed to
recommend to the District Board of Directors the following:

1.

The reinstatement of Staff membership and privileges for Valley Emergency Affiliate
Michael Dillon, M.D., following a three-month personal leave of absence;

2. The appointment of Family Health Centre Internist Vasuki Sittampalam, M.D. to the

Northern Inyo Hospital Provisional Active Medical Staff with requested privileges

related to her private practice in internal medicine.

The Committee also discussed the following credentialing issues:

1.

William Wayne Hooper, M.D., pulmonologist practicing locally on a part-time basis,
has not provided the Medical Staff office with all the necessary documentation to
complete his application for appointment. Per the Medical Staff Bylaws, Doctor
Hooper’s application is being considered to have been voluntarily withdrawn.

Elliot R. Carlisle, M.D., non-resident orthopaedic surgeon seeing patients in Bishop,
notified the Medical Staff office in writing of his desire to withdraw his application for
Consulting Staff status.

Doris Lin, M.D., Valley Emergency Group affiliate who applied to the NIH Medical
Staff for appointment to the Active Staff with privileges in emergency medicine, was
granted temporary privileges for 60 days, effective March 30, 2006, following review
and approval by applicable Service Chiefs, the Credentials Chair, myself, and the
Hospital Administrator. Doctor Lin does not currently live in the state of California. It is
this Committee’s recommendation that consideration of Doctor Lin’s application for
Staff membership continue to be deferred until such time as it is known if she plans to
relocate to the area.

Taema Weiss, M.D.
Chief of Staff




THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Rev 1/11/06

COMMUNICATIONS SITE LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS COMMUNICATIONS SITE LEASE AGREEMENT (“Lease”) is entered into this ___ day of
, 200__ (“Effective Date”), by and between , (“Owner”), and Alltel Communications,

Inc. (“Tenant”).

The parties hereto agree as follows:

L.

2.
Use. Owner also

Definitions. The following terms shall have the meanings indicated:

“Commencement Date” shall mean that date upon which Tenant notifies Owner that Tenant has
elected to construct the Communications Facility.

“Communications Facility” shall mean towers, antennas, buildings, and other incidental uses.
“Easement” shall mean that certain real property described on the attached Exhibit “B”.

“Government Approvals” shall mean all licenses and permits required for Tenant's Use of the
Premises.

“Hazardous Materials” shall mean hazardous or toxic materials, wastes or substances, any
pollutants, and/or contaminants, or any other similar substances or materials which are defined or
identified as such in any federal, state or local laws, rules or regulations (whether now existing or
hereinafter enacted) pertaining to environmental regulations, contamination, cleanup or any
Judicial or administrative interpretation of such laws, rules or regulations.

“Inspections” shall mean tests, borings, surveys, studies, inspections, and investigations of the
Premises or Easement, and interviews of persons familiar with the Premises or the Easement,
including, without limitation, tests of structures, wells, septic tanks, underground storage tanks,
soils, geologic hazards, utility lines and systems and environmental hazards.

“Inspection Period” shall mean that period of time which begins on the Effective Date and ends 12
months after the Effective Date.

“Premises” shall mean that certain real property described on the attached Exhibit “A”.

“Tenant’s Use” shall mean constructing, installing, maintaining, improving, and operating a
Communications Facility on the Premises.

“Term” shall mean the initial term and any applicable renewal terms.

The Premises. Subject to this Lease, Owner hereby leases to Tenant the Premises for Tenant’s
grants to Tenant a non-exclusive easement during the Term of this Lease for ingress and egress

and for the installation and transmission of utilities on and under the Easement. Tenant shall have unencumbered
access to the Premises and the Easement 24 hours each day.

Upon completion
description of the

of a survey in form and content satisfactory to Tenant, the description of the Premises and the
Easement shall be substituted for its respective description on Exhibit “A” and Exhibit “B” and, in

the event of conflict, the description from the survey shall control.

3.

expire 5
Lease.

Term.

(a) Initial Term. The initial term of this Lease shall commence on the Effective Date and
years after the Commencement Date, unless extended or sooner terminated in accordance with this

(b) Renewal Term. Tenant shall have the right to extend this Lease for 5 additional terms of

5 years each on the same terms and conditions as set forth in this Lease. Unless Tenant notifies Owner of
its election not to exercise any renewal term at least 60 days prior to the expiration of the initial term or the

12/14/05



Rev 1/11/06
current renewal term, each renewal term shall automatically be exercised without notice or other action of
any kind by Tenant.

4. Rent.

(a) Beginning on the Commencement Date, Tenant shall pay Owner the sum of $1800.00 per month
as rental. Rent shall be payable on the first day of each month in advance at Owner's address or as otherwise
specified by Owner and shall be prorated for any partial month at the commencement, expiration or earlier

termination of this Lease, based upon the number of days in that month.

(b) Rent for each successive five-year Renewal Term will increase by 15% over the rent in effect for
the prior five-year term.

(c) In the event of termination for any reason other than nonpayment of rent, all prepaid rent shall be
refunded to Tenant.

5. Owner’s Representations and Warranties. Owner represents and warrants the following:

(a) Tenant’s Use is not prohibited by any covenant, restriction, subdivision rule or other contract;

(b) Tenant’s Use is not prohibited by any easement, license, right of use or other encumbrance of
the Premises or the Easement;

(c) The Premises and the Easement are free of Hazardous Materials as of the Effective Date;

(d) Any use, storage, treatment or transportation of Hazardous Materials which has occurred on the
Premises or the Easement prior to the Effective Date has been in compliance with all applicable federal, state
and local laws, regulations and ordinances;

(¢) Owner has the full right, power and authority to execute this Lease;

(f) Owner has fee simple, marketable title to the Premises and the Easement free and clear of any
liens, encumbrances, or mortgages which would interfere with Tenant’s Use;

(g) Tenant shall, during the Term, have the quiet enjoyment of the Premises and the Easement;

and
(h) There are no brokerage commissions or finders' fees owed in connection with this Lease.
6. Improvements.

(a) Tenant shall, in Tenant’s discretion, design and construct the Communications Facility in
any manner Tenant deems appropriate. The Communications Facility shall remain the exclusive property
of Tenant and Tenant shall have the option, but not the obligation, to remove the Communications F acility
or any portion thereof following the expiration of the Term or earlier termination of this Lease.

(b) Tenant will use commercially reasonable efforts to install utilities on the Easement. If
installation on the Easement is not possible, Owner agrees to cooperate with Tenant in executing additional
easements or agreements, as required by applicable utility companies and which are necessary to protect
Tenant's rights under this Lease or Tenant's Use of the Premises.

7. Default. A default shall occur if either party shall fail to keep and perform any express written
provision of this Lease and such failure shall continue for a period of 30 days after receipt of written notice, unless such
failure cannot be cured within a period of 30 days and, prior to the expiration of 30 days after receipt of notice, the party
failing to keep or perform the provision commences to eliminate such failure and proceeds diligently to take steps to cure
the same. On the occurrence of default, the non-defaulting party may, without limitation, remedy the default and deduct
the cost thereof from subsequent payments to the defaulting party or pursue any available remedies at law or in equity.
In no event shall Owner be entitled to accelerate rent due from Tenant or to take possession of the Premises, the

12/14/05 2



Rev 1/11/06

Communications Facility or other personal property owned by Tenant on the Premises. Both parties shall have the duty
to use commercially reasonable efforts to mitigate damages in the event of default.

8. Interference. Owner shall not use, nor shall Owner permit the use of any portion of the Premises
or the Easement or adjoining or proximate property of Owner in any way which interferes with Tenant’s Use. If
Owner violates this Section and the violation continues for 24 hours after Tenant has given Owner oral notice of
such violation, Tenant may, beginning on the date of the violation, withhold rent payments until such violation is
remedied.

9. Termination. Tenant may, without limiting rights otherwise set forth in this Lease or available at
law or in equity, terminate this Lease without penalty or further liability, as follows:

(a) Immediately during the Inspection Period for any reason or no reason;

(b) After the Commencement Date, upon 6 months written notice to Owner for any reason or
1o reason;

(c) Immediately if Tenant is unable to obtain or maintain any Government Approvals

necessary to the construction and operation of the Communications Facility or Tenant's Use;

(d) Immediately if the Premises or Communications Facility is damaged so as to, in Tenant’s
discretion, hinder Tenant’s Use;

(e) Immediately in the event that, in Tenant’s discretion, interference, whether or not from
Owner’s activities or any other source, hinders Tenant’s Use and which interference may not, in Tenant’s
discretion, be adequately corrected or eliminated by Tenant; and

® Immediately if Hazardous Materials are discovered to exist on or under the Premises or
the Easement.

10. Sublease and Assignment. Tenant may, in its sole discretion, sublease or license the Premises or
any portion thereof to others. Tenant may, in its sole discretion, assign this Lease. Tenant’s sublessees, licensees , or
assignees shall be permitted the same rights granted to Tenant in accordance with this Lease including, without
limitation, ingress and egress to the Premises. Upon assignment, Tenant shall owe no further duties or obligations
under this Lease. Tenant may, upon notice to Owner, mortgage or grant a security interest in this Lease and the
Communications Facility, and may assign this Lease and the Communications Facility to any such mortgagees or
holders of security interests including their successors and assigns. In such event, Owner shall execute such consent
to leasehold financing as may reasonably be required by such mortgagees. Owner agrees to notify Tenant's
mortgagees simultaneously with any notice to Tenant of any default by Tenant and to give mortgagees the same
right to cure any default of Tenant as is afforded Tenant in accordance with this Lease.

11. Taxes. Owner shall pay all real property taxes and all other fees and assessments attributable to
the Premises when due. Tenant shall pay any personal property taxes assessed on, or any portion of such taxes
attributable to, the Communications Facility.

12. Insurance. Tenant may, at Tenant’s expense, purchase and maintain in full force and effect
throughout the Term, such insurance policies as Tenant may deem necessary. Landlord shall have no interest in the
proceeds of such insurance.

13. Condemnation. If a condemning authority takes, or acquires by deed in lieu of condemnation, all
or a portion of the Premises or the Easement, this Lease shall, at the option of Tenant, terminate as of the date the
title vests in the condemning authority. Owner and Tenant shall share in the condemnation proceeds in proportion to
the values of their respective interests in the Premises (which for Tenant shall include, where applicable, the value of
its Communications Facility, moving expenses, prepaid rent and business dislocation expenses). Should Tenant
elect not to terminate this Lease, the rent due during the remainder of the Lease Term shall be reduced in proportion
to the area taken, effective on the date physical possession is taken by the condemning authority.

12/14/05 3



Rev 1/11/06

14. Tenant’s Environmental Matters. Tenant shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local
laws, regulations and ordinances applicable to Hazardous Materials. Tenant shall not use the Premises or the
Easement for treatment, storage, transportation to or from, use or disposal of Hazardous Materials (other than
petroleum products and stand by batteries containing sulfuric acid in electrolyte necessary for the operation of an
emergency electrical generator to serve the Communications Facility). Tenant shall be responsible for any expense
for compliance with the requirements of any federal, state or local laws, regulations or ordinances caused, directly or
indirectly, by the activities of the Tenant or Tenant's agents, employees or contractors.

15. Hold Harmless. Owner agrees to defend, indemnify, protect and hold harmless Tenant and
Tenant’s officers, directors, employees, shareholders, successors, assigns, agents, affiliates, representatives, partners,
and contractors from and against any and all claims, actions, administrative proceedings (including, without
limitation, informal proceedings), judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs, liabilities, interests, or losses,
including, without limitation, reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses, consultant fees, and expert fees, together with
all other costs and expenses of any kind or nature suffered by or asserted against Tenant as a result of Owner’s use
or occupancy of the Premises or the Easement, or from Owner’s performance or failure to perform under this Lease,
or from the breach of any of Owner’s representations or warranties herein. This indemnification shall include,
without limitation, all claims, damages and expenses arising during or after the Term from or in connection with the
presence or suspected presence of Hazardous Materials on or under the Premises or Easement (including, without
limitation, any Hazardous Materials which flow, diffuse, migrate or percolate into, onto or under the Premises or the
Easement after the Effective Date), unless such Hazardous Materials are present solely as the result of the
negligence or willful misconduct of Tenant.

16. Notices. All notices, requests, demands and other communications hereunder shall be in writing
and shall be deemed given if personally delivered or mailed, by registered or certified mail, or by nationally
recognized overnight courier having a record of receipt to the addresses indicated below:

If to Owner:

(-

Tax Identification No.
Phone

Hand Delivery Address (if different):

If to Tenant:
ALLTEL Communications, Inc.
P.O. Box 2177
Little Rock, AR 72203-2177
Attn: Property Management Dept.
877-557-8226
501-905-6944 — Fax #

Hand Delivery Address:
ALLTEL Communications, Inc.
One Allied Drive
Little Rock, AR 72202
Attn: Property Management Dept.

17. Waiver of Owner’s Lien. Owner hereby waives any and all lien rights it may have, statutory or
otherwise, in and to the Communications Facility or any portion thereof, regardless of whether or not same is
deemed real or personal property under applicable laws.

18. Holding Over. In the event Tenant remains in possession of the Premises after the expiration of the
Term without executing a new Lease, Tenant shall, subject to this Lease, occupy the Premises month-to-month. For
such hold over period, Tenant shall pay the monthly rent which was applicable during the last month of the Term.

12/14/05 4



Rev 1/11/06

19. Waiver of Liability. TENANT SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE OR LIABLE TO THE
OWNER FOR ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE ARISING FROM ANY CLAIM TO THE EXTENT ATTRIBUTABLE
TO (1) ANY ACTS OR OMISSIONS OF ASSIGNEES, SUBLESSEES OR LICENSEES OR ANY OTHER
PERSON, ENTITY OR ENTERPRISE OCCUPYING THE COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY; (2) VANDALISM;
(3) ANY STRUCTURAL OR POWER FAILURES; OR (4) DESTRUCTION OR DAMAGE OF THE
COMMUNICATIONS FACILITY. UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES SHALL TENANT BE LIABLE FOR ANY
INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE OR SPECIAL DAMAGES OF ANY NATURE WHATSOEVER
ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS LEASE INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, LOST
PROFITS OR LOSS OF BUSINESS.

20. Miscellaneous.

(a) The prevailing party in any litigation arising under this Lease shall be entitled to its reasonable
attorney's fees and court costs, including those incurred in any appeals.

(b) This Lease constitutes the entire agreement and understanding of Owner and Tenant, and
supersedes all offers, negotiations and other agreements pertaining to the Premises and Easement. Any
amendments to this Lease must be in writing and executed by Owner and Tenant.

(c) Owner and its successors or assigns shall cooperate with Tenant in executing any documents
or tax forms Tenant deems necessary to protect Tenant's rights under this Lease or Tenant's use of the
Premises. Tenant may record this Lease or a Memorandum of Lease executed by all parties and the cost of
any recording fees shall be paid by Tenant.

(d) This Lease shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the state in which the Premises
are located.

(e) All judicial proceedings to be brought with respect to this Lease shall be brought in Pulaski
County, Arkansas, in a State or Federal Court of competent jurisdiction and each party accepts generally
and unconditionally the exclusive jurisdiction of such a court and irrevocably waives any objection,
including any objection to venue based upon forum non-conveniens, which either of them may now have or
hereafter have to the bringing of any such proceeding with respect to this Lease.

() If any portion of this Lease is found to be void or invalid, such invalidity shall not affect the
remaining terms of this Lease, which shall continue in full force and effect unless the invalidity, in Tenant’s

discretion, hinders Tenant’s Use or defeats the overall intent of the Lease.

(g) Each of the undersigned warrants that he or she has the full right, power, and authority to
execute this Lease on behalf of the party indicated.

(h) This Lease shall run with the Premises and shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
parties, their respective heirs, successors, personal representatives and assigns.

(i) Each party agrees to furnish to the other, within 10 days after request, such estoppel
information as the other may reasonably request.

(Signature Pages Follow)

12/14/05 5



Rev 1/11/06
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Owner has executed this Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

OWNER: [Name of Owner]
Signed, sealed, and delivered
in the presence of: By:
Title:
Unofficial Witness
Date:
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(Affix Notary Seal)

12/14/05 6



Rev 1/11/06

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Tenant has executed this Agreement as of the day and year first above written.

TENANT: [Alltel Entity]
Signed, sealed, and delivered
in the presence of: By:
Title:
Unofficial Witness
Date:
Notary Public

My Commission Expires:

(Affix Notary Seal)

12/14/05 7



Rev 1/11/06
EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
OF PREMISES

The property referred to herein as Premises is located within the parent parcel described as follows:

[Insert legal description from vesting deed]

The Premises are located generally as indicated in the sketch attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. Owner and Tenant
agree that upon the Commencement Date, Tenant may replace this Exhibit “A” with a revised Exhibit “A” which
shall be a surveyed metes and bounds legal description of the Premises, and which shall specifically identify the

length and dimension of the Premises upon which Tenant may construct, operate and maintain its Communications
Facility.

12/14/05 8



Rev 1/11/06
EXHIBIT "B"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF
EASEMENT

The Easement for ingress, egress and utilities across the parent parcel described on Exhibit “A” will be feet
(_") wide and located within the hatchmarked area on the sketch below. Owner and Tenant agree that upon the
Commencement Date, Tenant may replace this Exhibit “B” with a revised Exhibit “B” which shall be a metes and
bounds legal description of the ingress, egress and utility easement which will specifically identify the location and
dimensions of the aforesaid easement.

Owner agrees that Tenant may use the existing access drive which is also shown.

[insert a sketch after this page which shows the easement
and the access drive until receipt of surveyed easement description|

12/14/05 9



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



A MILLIMAN GLOBAL FIRM

@ wili
Consultants and Actuaries v 650 California Street, 17th Floor
San Francisco, CA 94108-2702
@ '4/" Tel +1 415 403.1333
Fax +1415 403.1334

www.milliman.com

August 24, 2006

Mr. John Halfen

Chief Financial Officer
Northern Inyo Hospital

150 Pioneer Lane

Bishop, California 93514-2599

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan
Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006

Dear John:
I'am pleased to enclose two copies of the Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006.

We are recommending an annual contribution of $1,872,000. This means the current monthly
contribution rate of $109,000 should be increased to $156,000, effective July 1, 2006.

If you have any questions or would like to review the report with me, please give me a call at
(415) 403-1333, extension 116.

Sincerely,

z/

Richard A. Wright

RAW:ks

enc.
n:\nih\corr\2006\nih2006v.doc

OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES WORLDWIDE



Northern Inyo County
Local Hospital District
Retirement Plan

Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006

Prepared by:
Richard A. Wright, F.S.A.

August 24, 2006



A MILLIMAN GLOBAL FIRM

- »
@ Milliman
650 California Street, 17th Floor

Consultants and Actuaries
San Francisco, CA 94108-2702
Tel +1 415 403.1333
Fax +1 415 403.1334
www.milliman.com

August 24, 2006

Northern Inyo Hospital
150 Pioneer Lane
Bishop, California 93514-2599

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan
Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006

At the request of the Hospital, we have made an actuarial valuation of the Northern Inyo County Local
Hospital District Retirement Plan for the plan year beginning January 1, 2006.

In preparing our report, we relied on financial information provided by New York Life Insurance
Company and employee data furnished to us by the Hospital. While Milliman has not audited the
financial and census data, they have been reviewed for reasonableness and are, in our opinion,
sufficient and reliable for the purposes of our calculations. If any of this information as summarized
in this report is inaccurate or incomplete, the results shown could be materially affected and this
report may need to be revised.

The actuarial cost method and assumptions used as well as the supporting data and principal plan
provisions upon which the valuation is based are set forth in the following report. In our opinion, each
actuarial assumption, method, and technique used (a) is reasonable taking into account the
experience of the Plan and reasonable expectations or (b) would, in the aggregate, result in a total
contribution equivalent to that which would be determined if each such assumption, method, or
technique were reasonable. Nevertheless, the emerging costs will vary from those presented in this
report to the extent actual experience differs from that projected by the actuarial assumptions.

The calculations reported herein have been made in accordance with the applicable provisions of the
Internal Revenue Code. The results of this valuation are applicable only for the current year and are
intended to be used only by the plan sponsor for the specific purposes described herein. Accordingly,
this report may not be distributed to any third party without Milliman’s written consent. Reliance on
information contained in this report by anyone for anything other than the intended purpose puts the
relying entity at risk of being misled.

On the basis of the foregoing, we hereby certify that, to the best of our knowledge and belief, all costs,
liabilities, and other factors under the Plan were determined in accordance with generally accepted
actuarial principles and practices which are consistent with the applicable Actuarial Standards of
Practice of the American Academy of Actuaries. We further certify that, to the best of our knowledge,
the report is complete and accurate and the information presented herein, in our opinion, fully and
fairly discloses the actuarial position of the Plan.

OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES WORLDWIDE



Northern Inyo Hospital

August 24, 2006
Page 2

The undersigned is a member of the American Academy of Actuaries and meets the Qualification
Standards of the American Academy of Actuaries to render the actuarial opinion contained herein.

Sincerely,

T2

Richard A. Wright
Consulting Actuary

RAW:ks
n:\nih\corr\2006\nih2006v.doc

.
OFFICES IN PRINCIPAL CITIES WORLDWIDE



@ TABLE OF CONTENTS

Section Page
I Valuation Summary
INETOQUCHION «.eveeeeeeireeeeieeeccrececcitesssracssae e ae s neesrsessesaseesseessssesosassssserassssssssnsssssssornnasssnneses 1
HIGILGRES ...ttt reeresnee sttt e e et e se et eat et s s sesnesee s ssnbosssnssassssnssssarnennens 1
ReSults Of VAIUALION ........cocreeeeeeeeeiceeerennreeseseescrectescnsee e sessenestssessessessessnssessssmssssssssssansns 2
MoOnthly CONIIDULIONS ...c..coveuireeeeeeeeerenseeeressnsnsstssesessestssesissesissssessssmssssmssssesssssssssessans 3

1I Financial Exhibits

Exhibit 1. Summary of Plan ASSELS......ccceeeeereinirrernennrineineeininiicineinennisisresesniane 4
Exhibit 2. Summary of Changes in Plan ASSEts .......ccccecvvveuenmnmeinienenncccneeicnecnne 5
Exhibit 3. Historical Returns on Plan ASSELS .......ecoeveuveeeeiriecrenieesneeeeeresesesseesceseens 6
Exhibit 4. Present Value of Accumulated Plan Benefits..........oooveeeverceereeenecceecneenns 7
Exhibit 5.  Changes in Accumulated Plan Benefits.........ccccoivivivvnnininininniniiniinnne 8

III Determination of Contribution

Exhibit 6.  Development of Normal Cost.........coeeeevrmrueeerceiininntietineenessinnenns 9
Exhibit 7.  Actuarial Liability......ccccoerevieneierncciciecinrercnninesirensentseisaesssnens 10
Exhibit 8.  Full Funding Limitation.........ccceeerirveermeerreeeeernesiecenereeeeereeensesessncssnenns 11
Exhibit9.  Recommended Contribution..........cccceeeuereeeerereeceercnninceerereececereeieeens 12

IV Appendices

Appendix A. Summary of Pension Plan............ccoeineecinnniniiiiieneceeene 13
Appendix B. Actuarial Cost Method and Assumptions.........ccecceceeeeeeceerercecercenrcencee 14
Appendix C. Summary of Participant Data.........cccceivieinincciivciniiciciiienns 15

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006



SECTION I. VALUATION SUMMARY

Introduction

This report sets forth the results of our valuation of the Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District
Retirement Plan, as of January 1, 2006. In Section I we furnish certain financial statements and
actuarial exhibits of the Fund for the 2005 plan year. Section III presents the determination of the

contribution requirement for the 2006 plan year.

A summary of the Plan is set forth in Appendix A, and the actuarial assumptions and cost method
used in determining the costs and liabilities are described in Appendix B. The membership data is

shown in Appendix C.

Highlights

The investment performance of the fund showed a return of 5.3% for 2005 in comparison with 5.8% for
2004. For this valuation, we have lowered the pre-retirement investment return assumption from 8.0%
to 7.25%. This assumption is still higher than recent returns, and if future returns do not improve, the
assumption may need to be lowered even more. We have kept the post-retirement interest assumption at

8.0%, since most distributions are paid as lump sums and are calculated using an interest rate of 8.0%.

The normal cost increased from $1,492,913 (12.9% of payroll) in last year’s valuation to $1,763,743
(14.0% of payroll) this year. The increase is due mostly to the decrease in the assumed investment

return. Had the assumption remained at 8.0%, the normal cost would have been $1,600,930 (12.7% of
payroll).

The Full Funding Limitation is a measure of the funding status of the plan as of the valuation date. Tt
is normally used to determine minimum required contributions and the maximum tax-deductible limit
for taxable entities. For the 2006 Plan Year, the Full Funding Limitation would limit contributions to

the Plan to $6,494,006 for the year.

The recommended contribution is based on a target funding level of 125% of the Accumulated Benefit
Obligation (ABO). Since the plan is currently funded well in excess of 125% of the ABO, the surplus is
being amortized over a 25-year period beginning on January 1, 2002, reducing the recommended

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006 1



@ SECTION I. VALUATION SUMMARY

contribution to the plan. The recommended contribution for the 2006 Plan Year is $1,872,000, or
$156,000 per month if paid in 12 monthly installments during the 7/1/2006-6/30/2007 fiscal year.

Results of Valuation

The following table summarizes the principal valuation results and compares them with the prior plan

year.
January 1, 2006 January 1, 2005
Number of Participants
Active - Fully vested 108 110
— Partially vested 62 56
— Nonvested 93 &7
— Total 263 253
Part-time employees with accrued benefits 20 23
Disabled employees with accrued benefits 1 1
Terminated vested ‘ 39 37
Retired _0 _0
Total participants 323 314
Participant Payroll $ 12,606,609 $ 11,587,741
Actuarial Liability (PBO) $ 26,182,884 $ 22,308,214
Funding Target — 125% of Accumulated
Benefit Obligation (ABO) $ 20,402,665 $ 17,168,228
Actuarial Assets $ 21,891,610 $ 20,869,277
Normal Cost at Beginning of Year $ 1,763,743 $ 1,492913
As a percentage of applicable payroll 14.0% 12.9%
Full Funding Limitation $ 6,494,006 $ 3,166,398
Recommended Contribution $ 1,872,000 $ 1,308,000
As a percentage of applicable payroll 14.0% 11.3%
Investment Return
Current annual yield 5.3% 5.8%
Average annual yield for last 5 years 6.4% 7.0%

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006 2



@ SECTION 1. VALUATION SUMMARY

Monthly Contributions

To satisfy the funding requirement for the 2006 plan year, we recommend the schedule of contributions
shown below. Contributions for a fiscal year (July 1 to June 30) are being applied to the plan year
(January 1 to December 31) ending within the fiscal year.

Approximate Contributions for the
Date of Contribution 2006 Plan Year

07/15/2006 $ 156,000
08/15/2006 156,000
09/15/2006 156,000
10/15/2006 156,000
11/15/2006 156,000
12/15/2006 156,000
01/15/2007 156,000
02/15/2007 156,000
03/15/2007 156,000
04/15/2007 156,000
05/15/2007 156,000
06/15/2007 156.000
Total $ 1,872,000

Northern Inyo County Local Hosﬁital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006 3



SECTION II. FINANCIAL EXHIBITS

Exhibit 1. Summary of Plan Assets

The valuation assets as of January 1, 2006, are the sum of the accrued balances in the contractual
Fixed Dollar Account (GA-928) and the Indexed Bond Fund (account #11344) as of December 31,
2005, maintained by New York Life, plus any accrued but unpaid contributions and minus any
distributions payable. The balance in the contractual Pension Account is allocated to retired
participants and beneficiaries and is excluded from the valuation. Development of the assets is as

follows:
January 1, 2006 January 1, 2005

Plan Assets

Fixed Dollar Account (GA-928) $ 14,334,405 $ 13,544,197
Indexed Bond Fund (Acc. #11344) 6,903,205 6,761,080
Total $ 21,237,610 $ 20,305,277
Accrued Contributions 654,000 564,000
Actuarial Assets $ 21,891,610 $ 20,869,277
Asset Allocation

Fixed Dollar Account 65.5% 64.9%
Indexed Bond Fund 31.5% 32.4%
Accrued Contributions 3.0% 2.7%
Total 100.0% 100.0%

Note: We have not audited the fund's assets shown above. We have relied on the information

furnished by New York Life Insurance Company.

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006



@ SECTION II. FINANCIAL EXHIBITS

Exhibit 2. Summary of Changes in Plan Assets

Plan assets increase or decrease each year due to employer contributions, investment income, benefit
payments to retiring participants, plan expenses paid by the trust fund, and any realized and
unrealized gains and losses from investments.

Plan Year Ending
December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004

Beginning Balance $ 20,305,277 $ 19,138,890
Additions:

Employer contributions 1,218,000 972,000
Investment income 1,123,422 1,146,875
Experience adjustment (805) 25,892
Total 2,340,617 2,144,767
Subtractions:

Benefit payments (1,376,930) (948,399)
Expenses & related charges (31,354) (29,981)
Experience adjustment 0 0
Total (1,408,284) (1,408,284)
Ending Balance $ 21,237,610 $ 20,305,277

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006



@ SECTION II. FINANCIAL EXHIBITS

Exhibit 3. Historical Returns on Plan Assets

The following table shows the historical return on plan assets since 1993:

Plan Year Return

2005 5.32%

2004 5.84%

2003 5.41%

2002 8.18%

2001 7.33%

2000 8.48%

1999 4.42%

1998 7.90%

1997 8.64%

1996 5.70%

1995 12.16%

1994 2.89%

1993 8.89%

Average for last 5 years 6.41%
Average for last 10 years 6.71%

The actuarial valuation rate for the 2006 plan year is 7.25%.

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006



SECTION II. FINANCIAL EXHIBITS

Exhibit 4. Present Value of Accumulated Plan Benefits (ABO)

The present value of accumulated plan benefits (also known as the Accumulated Benefit Obligation
or ABO) is the value of benefits that have been accrued to date.

As of As of
January 1, 2006 January 1, 2005

Vested Benefits

Active participants $ 13,171,859 $ 11,527,762
Part-time participants with accrued benefits 475,728 299,754
Terminated vested participants 1,666,588 1,188,398
Disabled participants 10,520 8,981
Participants currently receiving payments 0 0
Total $ 15,324,695 $ 13,024,895
Nonvested Benefits 997.437 709,687
Total $ 16,322,132 $ 13,734,582
Valuation Assets $ 21,891,610 $ 20,869,277
Funding Ratio 134.1% 151.9%

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006



SECTION II. FINANCIAL EXHIBITS

Exhibit 5. Changes in Accumulated Plan Benefits

The changes in the present value of accumulated plan benefits for the last two plan years are
summarized below.

Plan Year Ending
December 31, 2005 December 31, 2004

Beginning of Year $ 13,734,582 $ 12,371,604
-Benefits accumulated and actuarial experience 1,725,306 1,321,649
Increase for interest due to the decrease in the

discount period 1,098,767 989,728
Plan amendment 0 0
Change in actuarial assumptions 1,140,407 0
Benefits paid (1.376.930) (948.399)
End of Year $ 16,322,132 $ 13,734,582

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006 8



SECTION III. DETERMINATION OF CONTRIBUTION

Exhibit 6. Development of Normal Cost

The normal cost is calculated according to the actuarial cost method. Under the projected unit credit
cost method, the normal cost is equal to the value of the benefits accrued during the year based on
compensation projected to retirement. The normal cost is as follows:

Plan Year Beginning

January 1, 2006 January 1, 2005
Normal cost as of beginning of plan year $ 1,763,743 $ 1,492,913
Estimated payroll for plan participants 12,606,609 11,587,741
Normal Cost as % of payroll 14.0% 12.9%
Normal cost as of end of plan year 1,891,614 1,612,346

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006 9



@ SECTION III. DETERMINATION OF CONTRIBUTION

Exhibit 7. Actuarial Liability (PBO)

In the Projected Unit Credit method, the actuarial liability is equal to that portion of an employee’s
projected benefit that is allocated to past service periods and includes the value of assumed future
compensation increases. This is also known as the Projected Benefit Obligation or PBO. Any actuarial

liability in excess of the plan’s assets is called an unfunded liability.

As of As of
January 1, 2006 January 1, 2005

Actuarial Liability (PBO)

Active participants $ 24,030,048 $ 20,811,081
Part-time participants with accrued benefits 475,728 299,754
Terminated vested participants 1,666,588 1,188,398
Disabled participants 10,520 8,981
Participants currently receiving payments 0 0
Total $ 26,182,884 $ 22,308,214
Actuarial Assets $ 21,891,610 $ 20,869,277
Unfunded Actuarial Liability $ 4,291,274 $ 1,438,937

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006

10



SECTION III. DETERMINATION OF CONTRIBUTION

Exhibit 8. Full Funding Limitation

The full funding limitation is defined by the Internal Revenue Code and limits minimum required and
maximum deductible contributions of well-funded retirement plans.

Plan Year Ending
December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

Actuarial Liability $ 26,182,884 $ 22,308,214
Normal Cost 1,763,743 1,492.913
Total $ 27,946,627 $ 23,801,127
Actuarial assets $ 21,891,610 $ 20,869,277
Full Funding Limitation, beginning of year $ 6,055,017 $ 2,931,850
Interest 438,989 234,548
Full Funding Limitation, end of year $ 6,494,006 $ 3,166,398

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006 11



SECTION ITI. DETERMINATION OF CONTRIBUTION

Exhibit 9. Recommended Contribution

The recommended contribution targets a funding level of 125% of the Accumulated Benefit
Obligation (ABO). Since the plan is currently funded well in excess of 125% of ABO, the surplus is
used to reduce the normal contribution requirements over the 25 years starting from January 1, 2002.
The recommended contribution is reduced, if necessary, to the Full Funding Limitation.

Plan Year Ending
December 31, 2006 December 31, 2005

Target Surplus

Accumulated Benefit Obligation (ABO) $ 16,322,132 $ 13,734,582
Funding Target % x 125% x 125%
Funding Target (125% of ABO) $ 20,402,665 $ 17,168,228
Actuarial Assets 21.891.610 20,869,277
Surplus Funding $ 1,488,945 $ 3,701,049
Recommended Contribution

ABO Normal Cost $ 1875911 $ 1,549,407
Amortization of Surplus Funding (130.710) (335,946)
Total as of beginning of year $ 1,745,201 $ 1,213,461
Interest 126.527 97.077
Total as of end of year $ 1,871,728 $ 1,310,538
Full Funding Limitation, end of year $ 6,494,006 $ 3,166,398
Recommended Contribution $ 1,871,728 $ 1,310,538

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006 12



SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Appendix A. Summary of Pension Plan

The following paragraphs are only a brief summary of the more important provisions of the plan. In
the event there are any inconsistencies between statements contained in this Appendix and the plan
document, the provisions of the plan document shall control.

Effective Date: March 1, 1975; last restatement January 1, 2002.

Plan Eligibility: An employee becomes a participant of the plan on the earliest January 1 or July 1
following the later of attainment of age 21 and completion of 1 year of service.

Vesting: 50% vesting after 5 years of Credited Service increasing 10% per year until 100% vested
after 10 years of service. Active participants automatically become 100% vested upon attainment of
normal retirement age or if they become totally and permanently disabled.

Normal Retirement Date: The first day of the month coinciding with or following the later of
Participant’s attainment of age 65 or completion of 5 years of plan participation. However, the
Normal Retirement Date shall not be later than age 70.

Normal Retirement Benefit: 2.50% of Average Annual Compensation multiplied by years of
Credited Service, but not less than $600.

Average Annual Compensation: Average of annual compensations for the highest consecutive 36-
month period within the 10 years immediately preceding the determination date. Compensation
includes wages, shift differential, standby pay, and 50% of the value of any unused and unpaid sick
leave existing at the time of termination of employment, and accrued after April 26, 1997.

Accrued Benefit: Normal Retirement Benefit prorated on credited service.

Normal Form of Retirement Benefit: Life Annuity.

Early Retirement: The first day of the month coinciding with or following the Participant’s
attainment of age 55 and completion of at least 5 years of credited service. Then the normal
retirement benefit will be reduced by 5/9 % for each month that payment starts before normal
retirement age.

Pre-Retirement Death Benefit: If a vested participant dies prior to retirement, his or her beneficiary
will receive the actuarially determined present value of his or her accrued benefit.

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006 13



@ SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Appendix B. Actuarial Cost Method and Assumptions

The following cost method and assumptions were used in valuing the benefits of all participants.

Actuarial Cost Method

Funding Interest Rate
Pre-retirement
Post-retirement

Salary Scale

Administrative Expenses

Mortality

Disability
Disablement Rate

Disabled Annuitants Mortality

Withdrawal Rates

Retirement Age

Asset Valuation Method

January 1, 2006 January 1, 2005
Projected Unit Credit Projected Unit Credit
7.25% 8.00%
8.00% 8.00%
6.00% 6.00%
None. None.
1984 UP Mortality Table set 1984 UP Mortality Table set
back 4 years. back 4 years.
None. None.
None. None.

Table T-5, The Actuary’s
Pension Handbook, Crocker-

Sarason-Straight.

The later of age 65 or the 5th
anniversary of date of
participation; or age 70, if
earlier.

Market value

Table T-5, The Actuary’s
Pension Handbook, Crocker-

Sarason-Straight.

The later of age 65 or the 5th
anniversary of date of
participation; or age 70, if
earlier.

Market value

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006

14



@ SECTION IV. APPENDICES

Appendix C. Summary of Participant Data

Active Participants
Number of Participants Annual Salaries
Age Males Females Total Males Females Total
Under 25 1 6 7 $ 60,142 $ 118,173 $ 178315
25-29 3 12 15 141,191 324,078 465,269
30-34 5 10 15 234,824 331,706 566,530
35-39 4 13 17 224,707 479,046 703,753
40 - 44 7 25 32 341,907 1,125,132 1,467,039
45 -49 6 48 54 311,901 2,129,449 2,441,350
50 -54 9 50 59 414,726 2,453,651 2,868,377
55-59 9 35 44 598,398 1,726,455 2,324,853
60 -64 4 15 19 399,357 834,976 1,234,333
65 - 69 0 1 1 0 49,705 49,705
70 & Over 0 _0 0 0 0 0
Total 48 215 263 $ 2,727,153  $ 9,572,371  $12,299,524
Other Participants
Number of Participants Annual Benefits

Participant Status Males  Females Total Males Females Total
Part-time 2 18 20 $ 41,520 $101,837 $143,357
Disabled 0 1 1 0 1,480 1,480
Terminated Vested 7 32 39 74,678 306,530 381,208
Retired 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 9 51 60 $116,198 $409,847 $ 526,045

Northern Inyo County Local Hospital District Retirement Plan Actuarial Valuation as of January 1, 2006 15



THIS SHEET

LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



153 Pioneer Lane
/[‘ NORTHERN INYO HOSPITAL Suite B
Rural Health Clinic Bishop, CA 93514

N I H (760) 873-2849

Fax (760) 873-2836

September 11, 2006

Northern Inyo Hospital Board Members

Re: Rural Health Clinic Electronic Health Record

Dear Board Members,

I have spent a year investigating Electronic Health Record software for use at the NIH RHC.
After visiting other clinics and seeing presentations on various products, I have chosen GE
Centricity Software. The NIH Information Technology department has reviewed the
specification and approve of this product for use with our current Hospital Information System,
Affinity.

Dr. Brown and I will be presenting information on this product and hope to answer your
questions at the upcoming September 1006 Board of Directors Meeting. We plan to describe
how this system will help decrease NIH liability risks and improve patient care, as well as
improve efficiency in providing care.

| look forward to meeting with you at the next Board Meeting.

Respectfully,

Tracy Aspel, RN, BSN

Clinic Nurse Manager



A ALLIANCE

Healibcars Solutioss Incorporayed

Northern Inyo Rural Health

Centricity Software Unit Price Unit Price Sell Price
ELECTRONIC MEDICAL RECORD SOFTWARE
4 Electronic Medical Records Physician Access License with Media $ 8,925.00 | $ 8,925.00 | $ 35,700.00
4 Electronic Medical Records Physician Access Annual Software Subscription $ 1,400.00 | $ 1,400.00 | $ 5,600.00
1 Visual Form Editor and Annual Software Subscription $ 1,500.00 | $ 1,500.00 | § 1,500.00
Basic LinkLogic Package (DemographicsLink Import, NotesLink Import, LabLink $ 3,025.00 | § 3,025.00 | $ 3,025.00
I lmport, Cross Reference Editor, ImageLink and ScheduLink Import) and Annual
Software Subscription.
| Bizcom Fax Solution with 2 Line Fax Board (This cost does not include the $295 $ 1,995.00 { $ 1,995.00 | § 1,995.00
annual maintenance fee to be paid in advance)
ENHANCED EMR CLINICAL CONTENT
1 Clinical Content - Primary Care Subscription $ - $ - 3 -
Total Centricity Software Cost $ 47,820.00
Professional Services - Software Unit Price Unit Price |Sell Price
8 Electronic Medical Record Training Days $ 1,000.00 | $ 1,000.00 | $ 8,000.00
2 8 Hours of Development for Interfaces $ 800.00 | $ 800.00 | § 1,600.00
Total Professional Services - Software $ 9,600.00
Alliance Healthcare Solutions
2543 Warren Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677
Phone (916) 722-1111, Fax (916) 577-8019
4/18/2006 www.goalliance.com Page 20f 7



A ALLIANCE

Healtheanr Solerios Incowporarid

Proposal Summary

Doctor: Northern Inyo Rural Health Presented To:

Date: April 19, 2006

Presented By: Daniel Gallagher

Total Network Hardware/ Software

Tracy Aspel

Centricity Software $ 47,820.00
Centricity Professional Services 3 10,000.00
Total Project Cost $ 57,820.00
Monthly Centricity Maintenance Fees $ 500.00
Alliance Monthly Support Fees $ 400.00

Customer Acceptance

Client Name

Alliance Name

Signature Signature
Title Title
Date Dute

There are two primary options for financing -You can coordinate with our Leasing Agent (HPSC, see "Leasing Options" page
Jor information), or 50% down payment at time of proposal signing with the remaining 50% due at "Go-Live".

Hardware and software prices are good for 30 days from the above date. Merchandise is subject to availability and
substitutes may become necessary. Alliance Healthcare Solutions, Inc. reserves the right to charge for connector when
needed.

4/18/2006

Alliance Healthcare Solutions
2543 Warren Drive, Rocklin, CA 95677
Phone (916) 722-1111, Fax (916) 577-8018
www.goalliance.com

Page 30f7



THIS SHEET
LEFT BLANK

INTENTIONALLY



Independence Office ‘ COUNTY of INYO Bishop Office

P. 0. Box 427 Department of Environtnental Health Services 207 W. South St.
168 N. Edwards St. ' . Bishop, CA 93514
Independence, CA 93526 (760) 873-7866
(760) 878-0238

FOOD FACILITY INSPECTION REPORT

Business Name: 1)~ e ony a0 VO HOS P TAL Inspection Date: _ o
Business Address: /S B> Recheck Date:
Owner's Name: Computer #:
Operator's Name:, 7/ £,y ;:/,r,(%; AHAN> Permit #:
ﬁ Routine [ Re-check U] construction U penatty U complaint

Critical items checked below require a mandatory recheck if in violation; any other violations may require a recheck.
| Temperature Control/Operation O Temperature Control/Equipment (W Chemicals, Cleaners, Poisons
- [ Food Adulteration  [J Hot and Cold Water a Proper Dishwashing Procedure U vector Control

OFFICIAL NOTICE TO COMPLY
THE CONDITIONS NOTED BELOW ARE VIOLATIONS OF CALIFORNIA UNIFORM RETAIL FOOD FACILITY LAW (CURFFL)

: . . 4 O
Walk-in Freezer: <
Line Refrigerator: = > =&
—Updght_Rgf;i_ge;atnr' 24 30
Upright Freezer: ,
Other Refrigerating units:

SOPER CLEAN, SAMTARY  iill MAINTAINED.

An'inspection of your establishment on this date found the ’abdve items in need of correction. Failure to comply with this
notice by the recheck date listed above may subject you to penalties as provided by law.

g/éf/t VZ O\/ZQIK . AAIPPFQ Yl

Received By ] E.H Specialist

Page of




END



